
 

AGENDA 
Utility Management Review Board 

April 3, 2014 
10:00 am 

Room 31, Legislative Plaza 
301 Sixth Avenue North 

(6th Avenue between Charlotte Avenue and Union Street) 
Nashville, Tennessee 

Call to Order 
 
 
Approval of Minutes        December 5, 2013   
     
 
Case:   Lone Oak Utility District    Sequatchie County 
 
 
Complaint:  City of Elkton vs. South Giles Utility District  Giles County 
    Clarification of Board request 
 
 
Petition:   Belvidere Rural Utility District    Franklin County 

Request to change commissioner selection procedure 
 
 
Investigative report:  Carderview Utility District    Johnson County 
 
 
Water loss status:  Clearfork Utility District    Campbell/Claiborne Counties  
 
 
Hearing:   Bent Creek Golf Village vs. Webb Creek Utility District 

Sevier County 
 
 
Miscellaneous:  Commissioner training approvals 

Complaint  log 
   Jurisdiction list 
   Compliance reports 

Next UMRB regular meeting   
   
Open Discussion 
 
Visitors to the Legislative Plaza are required to pass through a metal detector and must present photo identification.  Individuals with disabilities who wish to 
participate in this meeting or to review filings should contact the Office of State and Local Finance to discuss any auxiliary aids or services need to facilitate such 
participation.  Such contact may be in person or by writing, telephone or other means, and should be made prior to the scheduled meeting date to allow time to 
provide such aid or service.  Contact the Office of State and Local Finance (Ms. Joyce Welborn) for further information. 

505 Deaderick Street, Suite 1500 
James K. Polk State Office Building 

Nashville, TN  37243-1402 
Telephone (615) 401-7864 

Fax (615) 741-6216 
Joyce.Welborn@cot.tn.gov 

1

mailto:Joyce.Welborn@cot.tn.gov


MINUTES 

of the 
UTILITY MANAGEMENT REVIEW BOARD MEETING 

December 5, 2013 
10:00 am  

 
The meeting of the Utility Management Review Board (UMRB) in Room 31 of the Legislative Plaza in 
Nashville, Tennessee, was opened by Chair Ann Butterworth. 
 
Board members present and constituting a quorum: 
Ann Butterworth, Chair, Comptroller Designee 
Tom Moss, Vice-Chair, Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) Commissioner Designee 
Troy Roach, New Market Utility District Manager 
Donald Stafford, Eastside Utility District Manager 
Pat Riley, Gibson County Utility District Manager 
Rebecca Hunter, Hixson Utility District Commissioner 
Jason West, Second South Cheatham Utility District Commissioner 
Jim Hunter, West Wilson Utility District Commissioner 
 
Members absent: 
Loyal Featherstone, consumer interests 
 
Staff present: 
Joyce Welborn, Comptroller’s Office 
Greg Cothron, Comptroller’s Office 
 
Approval of Minutes 

Ms. Butterworth called the meeting to order, declared a quorum and requested the members 
to introduce themselves, acknowledging the newest board member Mr. Jim Hunter.  She then 
suggested rearranging the agenda to first take up the matters of those present at the meeting.  
Ms. Hunter moved approval of the minutes of August 1, 2013, meeting as distributed with two 
typographical changes (“Moos” to “Moss” and “64” to “641”.)  Mr. Stafford seconded the 
motion, which was unanimously approved. 
 
Rate Review 

Bent Creek Golf Village vs. Webb Creek Utility District 

Counsel for both Bent Creek and Webb Creek were present.  The parties had not been able to reach an 
agreement, so a hearing date was set for April 3, 2014.  Any documentation required of the parties is to 
be submitted to Board staff by February 1, 2013.  Board attorney, Ms. Rachel Newton, who was not able 

2



to attend the meeting, will notify the parties upon her return to the office of any additional 
requirements.  Mr. Stafford moved to approve these dates.  Mr. Roach seconded the motion which 
carried unanimously. 

 

Water loss case 

Cherokee Hills Utility District 

At the previous meeting, the Board voted to require the attendance of the Board of Commissioners at 
the December meeting.  All three commissioners were present: John Broccoli, Dennis Ledford, and 
Jimmy Newton.  Mr. L. J. Hoogendoorn, manager, and Lawrence Gale, accountant for the District, were 
also present.  The commissioners stated that the Cherokee Hills system is a spring fed system and water 
is pumped to the top of the hill to a storage tank.  Any water not used by customers will flow out of the 
tank and into the river.  It is their position that there is no water loss.  They believe installing individual 
meters in the system would not be cost effective.  There is currently a meter at the spring but not at the 
overflow from the tank.   Mr. Hoogendoorn stated that 30% to 40% of the water pumped from the 
spring goes to the river.   Mr. Gale asked if the only compliance items that are needed by the District are 
the requirements set forth in GASB 63, submittal of the AWWA water loss worksheet and the Excel 
worksheet via CARS.  Ms. Welborn confirmed the auditing requirements, but also explained the water 
loss reporting requirements established by the Board relative to the validity score and the non–revenue 
water as a percent of operating cost.  Mr. Stafford moved that the District install scattered meters in the 
system (at least one within each of the six Bac-T sampling areas) and at the overflow to determine the 
amount of water being used within the system and that being released to the river.  Additionally those 
meters, in conjunction with the one currently at the spring, will assist in determining water 
accountability.  Those few meters will not account for all the loss, but “it is a start.”  Mr. Chris Leauber, 
the water loss consultant for the Board, explained that installing a few meters in the system would allow 
the District to better comply with the water loss reporting requirement.  Mr. Moss seconded the motion 
which carried unanimously.  Mr. Stafford requested a map of the District which Mr. Hoogendoorn 
provided to staff.  Mr. Stafford also said that he has some scrap meters that he would donate to the 
District for the zone installation. 

Complaint cases 

City of Elkton vs. South Giles Utility District 

At the previous meeting, each party had been instructed to file with staff proposed findings of fact and 
conclusions of law, with a copy to Board counsel.  The submitted information was included in the 
Board’s agenda packet.  Mr. Moss stated that neither party had submitted information showing that the 
cost of service for fire hydrants was either just or unjust or reasonable or unreasonable and moved to 
require the District to complete a cost of service study.  The entire study - including the supporting 
documentation and the final report – is to be submitted to Board staff no later than May 1, 2014.  The 

3



review of the information will be conducted at the June 5, 2014, Board meeting.  Ms. Hunter seconded 
the motion which carried unanimously.  

Kristin Pheiffer vs. South Giles Utility District 

Ms. Kristin Pheiffer properly filed her complaint with the Board on September 12, 2013, regarding a $40 
fee she was charged to replace the District’s cut off valve at the water meter on her property.   It was 
her understanding that the cut off valve on the meter was the responsibility of the District and the 
customer should not have to pay for such a repair or replacement.   It was also her understanding that 
the policy of the District required a customer cut off valve on the line in order to prevent the customer 
from using the District’s cut off on the meter.    Ms. Pheiffer stated that she has multiple cut off valves 
on her line.  She stated that the District agreed to waive the fee if she installed her own cut off valve 
within twelve inches of the meter as stated in the District’s policy.   Ms Cathy Dradt, manager of the 
District, stated that the District policy requires the customer to have a cut off valve.  At the September 
19, 2013, meeting of the District the policy was clarified to require the cut off valve to be within twelve 
inches of the meter.    Mr. West moved that because the cut off valve had not broken related to abuse 
by the customer and the “twelve-inch” requirement had not been officially adopted by the District until 
after Ms. Pheiffer had filed the complaint, the District be required to waive the fee charged Ms. Pheiffer.  
Ms. Hunter seconded by the motion.  Motion carried with Mr. Roach voting no. 

Deborah Goddard vs. West Knox Utility District 

Ms. Goddard filed a timely appeal of the decision of West Knox Utility District’s denial of her request to 
install a sewer tap to her property at 9922 Chesney Road by crossing Chesney Road to make the tap.    
Based on the District’s written policy, “all service connections to the WKUD sewage system shall be 
made at suitable locations selected by WKUD.”  Mr. Drexel Heidel, manager of the District, stated that 
there were three options for a sewer connection to the Goddard residence.  Ms. Goddard was 
requesting the one that was most expensive to the District but closer to the residence, therefore a lower 
cost to her in addition to not interfering with possible future agricultural use of the land.  Mr. Moss 
moved to deny the complaint of Ms. Goddard stating that WKUD was adhering to its policy and 
proposing the most cost effective method for the District.  Mr. Stafford seconded the motion, which 
carried unanimously. 

Cases 

Lone Oak Utility District 

At the previous meeting, the Lone Oak Utility District commissioners had been required to attend this 
Board meeting.  Staff received word that the commissioners were out of town on business and would 
not be attending.  Information received by staff on December 4, 2013, stated that the District was 
actively working to resolve several issues in preparation of merging the system with the City of Dunlap.  
The District is working on changing the depreciation, determining the proper ownership of some of the 
assets, and reflecting the correct revenue.  A new accountant has been hired.  Mr. Stafford believes the 
District will get the merger resolved prior to the June meeting of the Board.  However, he moved that 

4



the District be sent a letter similar to the one previously sent to Cherokee Hills regarding the subpoena 
power of the Board.  Any authority the chair needs to issue the subpoena is included in the motion.  Mr. 
Moss seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.  

Tansi Sewer Utility District 

Ms. Welborn gave a brief history of the District and stated that it is currently involved with the 
bankruptcy of Tansi Waste Management Inc. (TWMI). The bankruptcy trustee has requested the sewer 
system be returned from the District to the TWMI in order to resolve the creditors of the system.   Mr. 
Cothron has spoken with the Attorney General’s office about the case.   Based on the circumstances and 
the advice by the Attorney General’s office, staff recommended that the Board take no action.   The 
Board concurred. 

Status reports  

Clearfork Utility District 

Mr. Moss moved that Clearfork be asked to clarify some of the responses presented on the initial 
checklist and explain why the validity score dropped.  Ms. Hunter seconded the motion.  The motion 
carried unanimously.    

Roan Mountain Utility District   

Mr. Roach moved that the Board accept the information submitted by the District and continue to 
monitor the system until compliance was achieved.  Mr. Stafford seconded the motion, which carried 
unanimously.   

Compliance reports 

Arthur Shawanee, Cold Springs, Double Springs, Leoma, Quebeck-Walling, Siam, South Elizabethton and 
Bon de Croft Utility Districts have all submitted audits which reflect compliance for both financial and 
water loss issues. 

Miscellaneous  

State law requires that utility district training approvals be submitted to the Board.  One approval has 
been filed with the Board. 

A customer complaint log, a list of utility districts under the jurisdiction of the Board and a water loss 
status list had been included in the packet.   

At 11:40 am Ms. Butterworth said all in favor of adjourning, say aye.  Adjournment carried unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
Ann Butterworth     Joyce Welborn 
Chair       Board Coordinator 

5



WARREN 

RUTHERFORD 

WILSON DAVIDSON 

WILLIAMSON 

ROBERTSON 
MONTGOMERY 

DICKSON 

STEWART 

HOUSTON 

HICKMAN 

HUMPHREYS 

COFFEE BEDFORD 

MAURY 

GILES 

LAWRENCE 

WAYNE 

LEWIS 
PERRY 

HARDIN 

HENDERSON 

HENRY 
WEAKLEY 

OBION 

DYER 

GIBSON 

MADISON HAYWOOD 

TIPTON 

FAYETTE SHELBY      HARDEMAN 

CHESTER 

MCNAIRY 

CARROLL 

SUMNER 

MACON 

SMITH 

CLAY 

PUTNAM 

WHITE 

GRUNDY 

LINCOLN FRANKLIN MARION 

BLEDSOE 

CUMBERLAND 

OVERTON 

PICKETT 

FENTRESS 

MORGAN 

SCOTT 
CAMPBELL 

DEKALB 

UNION 

KNOX 

ROANE 

RHEA 

HAMILTON 
BRADLEY 

MCMINN 

POLK 

MONROE 

LOUDON BLOUNT 

SEVIER 

JEFFERSON 

HAWKINS 

CARTER 

GREENE 

COCKE 

UMRB 

Carderview 
Utility District 

  
   

South Giles Utility District 

Belvidere Rural Utility District 

   

  
  

Webb Creek Utility District 

JACKSON 

Lone Oak 
Utility District 

• Clearfork Utility District 
(Campbell/Claiborne) 

    
   
    

  
  

   
 

6



December 12, 2013     RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
 
Mr. John Lyman, President 
Lone Oak Utility District 
885 Grandview Road 
Signal Mountain, TN  37377 
 
Mr. Bernard Stewart 
911 Horseshoe Rd 
Signal Mountain, TN  37377 
 
Mr. Carl Frazier 
3010 Deerwood Ln 
Signal Mountain, TN  37377 
 
Dear Commissioners: 
 
The Utility Management Review Board (UMRB) met on December 5, 2013, , in part, to 
discuss the condition of the Lone Oak Utility District.    At that meeting, the Board voted once 
again to require the attendance of the commissioners at the April 3, 2014, meeting.   
 
Although it is our sincere wish to avoid such measures, the Board does have the authority to 
issue subpoenas in order to compel attendance at the meeting.  This authority is granted by 
T.C. A. § 7-82-702(12).  Failure to appear could ultimately result in a finding of contempt 
against the party upon whom the subpoena is served.  Again, we hope you will appear at the 
April 3, 2014, meeting of the Utility Management Review Board in response to this letter.   
 
However, if the planned merger is completed and all paperwork submitted to staff of the Board 
by March 1, 2014, the requirement to attend the meeting is no longer valid. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (615) 401-7864 
or Joyce.Welborn@cot.tn.gov . 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Joyce Welborn 
Utilities Board Manager 
 

7

mailto:Joyce.Welborn@cot.tn.gov


8



9



Case Study 
 
Case:   Lone Oak Utility District 
Location:  Sequatchie County 
Chairman:  Tommy Johnson 
Customers:  101 water 
Water Loss:  18% 
 
The Lone Oak Utility District has been reported to the Board as having three consecutive 
years with a net operating loss as of December 31, 2006: 
 
The rates in effect as shown in the December 31, 2006 audit were: 
First 2,000 gallons   $31.39 minimum bill 
Over 2,000 gallons   $  5.25 per thousand gallons 
 
The day of my visit, I was told that there were 111 customers.  A creation petition was 
presented to the UMRB in December 1999.  The entire system was built with EPA and 
CDBG funds.  Except for a $17,763 bank loan from 2005, the District has no debt.  The 
bank loan was not approved by the Division of Local Finance.  Tennessee American also 
made a “like kind investment in the Company’s system in the amount of $260,000.” 
 
The District has an Operations and Maintenance Agreement, signed in 2002, with 
Tennessee American Water Company.  Tennessee American treats all the customers as 
their own and bills accordingly.  Therefore, the information required to be on utility 
district bills by statute is not there.  That information includes date, time and place of 
commissioners meetings.  The phone number shown on the bill is that of Tennessee 
American.  If someone wants service in the Lone Oak area, they must contact 
Tennessee American because there is no phone number for Lone Oak. 
 
The O & M Agreement is for a period of forty years and gives Tennessee American the 
right to install lines and taps within the service area of the District and own those lines 
and taps.  Although Lone Oak water is purchased from Walden’s Ridge Utility District, 
the agreement provides that Tennessee American is the “exclusive provider for the total 
water requirements of the customers served” from the Lone Oak system. Walden’s 
Ridge purchases 100% of their water from Tennessee American.  If Tennessee 
American is required to install, relocate and/or replace capital items (unit of property), 
“in every such instance, the unit of property shall be and remain the property of” 
Tennessee American. 
 
Walden’s Ridge purchased some water lines from Lone Oak installed in an area adjacent 
to Walden’s Ridge for $123,227.  The note was for a lump sum of $33,227 and 
payments of $1,000 per month for ninety (90) consecutive months at zero percent 
interest.  That loan was not approved by the Division of Local Finance. 
 
The agreement allows Tennessee American to bill and collect on behalf of the District. 
The accountants of the District are to review – at least annually – the system of 
accounts maintained by Tennessee American and report the results to both parties.  
Tennessee American is to pay the District no more than $12,000 annually to pay 

10



reasonable costs of: 1) Board of Director expenses, 2) Engineering, Legal and 
Accounting Expenses, 3) Liability Insurance and Bonds and 4) Miscellaneous Supplies 
and Expenses. 
 
The District requested a postponement from the February 2008 meeting.  Based on the 
December 31, 2006 audit, a revenue increase of approximately 500% would be needed 
to generate a positive change in net assets. 
 
Enclosed in this packet is a copy of the available financial history for the District, a 
spreadsheet showing the projections thru 2010, and a copy of the 2007 budget 
(furnished by the District.) 

11



Utility Management Review Board  
Status Report 

 
Case:   Lone Oak Utility District 
Location:  Sequatchie County 
Chairman:  John Lyman 
Customers:  120 water 
Water Loss:  18.5% 
 
THIS IS THE STATUS REPORT THAT WAS PRESENTED TO THE UMRB IN APRIL 2010.  
SINCE NO AUDIT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED SINCE THE DECEMBER 2008 FISCAL YEAR 
END, NOTHING HAS CHANGED IN THE STATUS. 
 
The Board voted at the April 2010 meeting to require the District to have discussions 
with Sequatchie County regarding a solution to the financially distressed condition of 
the District and to require the District to review the possibility of becoming something 
other than a utility district.  A report was to be made to the Board in no longer than 
one year.  At that meeting, the Board was told that the December 31, 2009 audit was 
received by the District the night before.  That audit still has not been filed with the 
Division of Municipal Audit. 
 
As of January 25, 2011, staff has heard nothing from the District. 
 
Staff did receive a call from Tennessee American Water that the Sequatchie County 
Commission was not convinced that it would take over the District for fear that it 
would have to repay the State Tribal Assistance Grant that it received when the District 
was created.  The takeover of Lone Oak by Walden’s Ridge Utility District is not 
desirable to Sequatchie County officials. 
 
The Lone Oak Utility District has been reported to the Board as having at least five consecutive 
years with a negative change in net assets as of December 31, 2008: 
 
The rates in effect as shown in the December 31, 2008 audit were: 
First 2,000 gallons   $31.39 minimum bill 
Over 2,000 gallons   $  5.25 per thousand gallons 
 
A creation petition was presented to the UMRB in December 1999.  The entire system was built 
with EPA and CDBG funds.  Except for a small balance on a bank loan from 2005, the District has 
no debt.  The bank loan was not approved by the Division of Local Finance.  Tennessee American 
also made a “like kind investments in the Company’s system in the amount of approximately  
$260,000.” 
 
The District has an Operations and Maintenance Agreement, signed in 2002, with Tennessee 
American Water Company.  Tennessee American treats all the customers as their own and bills 
accordingly.  Therefore, the information required to be on utility district bills by statute is not 
there.  That information includes date, time and place of commissioners meetings.  The phone 
number shown on the bill is that of Tennessee American.  If someone wants service in the Lone 
Oak area, they must contact Tennessee American because there is no phone number for Lone 
Oak. 
 
The O & M Agreement is for a period of forty years and gives Tennessee American the right to 
install lines and taps within the service area of the District and own those lines and taps.  
Although Lone Oak water is purchased from Walden’s Ridge Utility District, the agreement 
provides that Tennessee American is the “exclusive provider for the total water requirements of 
the customers served” from the Lone Oak system. Walden’s Ridge purchases 100% of their 
water from Tennessee American.  If Tennessee American is required to install, relocate and/or 
replace capital items (unit of property), “in every such instance, the unit of property shall be and 
remain the property of” Tennessee American. 
 

12



Walden’s Ridge purchased some water lines from Lone Oak installed in an area adjacent to 
Walden’s Ridge for $123,227.  The note was for a lump sum of $33,227 and payments of $1,000 
per month for ninety (90) consecutive months at zero percent interest.  That loan was not 
approved by the Division of Local Finance. 
 
The agreement allows Tennessee American to bill and collect on behalf of the District. The 
accountants of the District are to review – at least annually – the system of accounts maintained 
by Tennessee American and report the results to both parties.  Tennessee American is to pay the 
District no more than $12,000 annually to pay reasonable costs of: 1) Board of Director 
expenses, 2) Engineering, Legal and Accounting Expenses, 3) Liability Insurance and Bonds and 
4) Miscellaneous Supplies and Expenses. 
  
District officials were notified by mail dated December 15, 2009, that they were scheduled to 
appear before the UMRB on April 1, 2010 with an update of the status of the District.  Mr. Lyman 
was e-mailed on February 16, 2010 regarding the April 1 appearance with staff offering to meet 
with District officials to prepare for the meeting.  Staff also spoke with Mr. Lyman on March 15, 
2010.  During that conversation, the relationship with Walden’s Ridge was discussed and Mr. 
Lyman stated that he would get information to me. As of March 22, 2010, no information has 
been received. 

13



Utility Management Review Board  
Status Report 

 
Case:   Lone Oak Utility District, Sequatchie County 
Chairman:  John Lyman 
Customers:  125 water 
Water Loss:  16.38% 
 
 
The Lone Oak Utility District has been reported to the Board as having a negative change in net 
assets since as of December 31, 2004.  The financial and rate history is attached. 
 
A creation petition was presented to the UMRB in December 1999.  The entire system was built 
with EPA and CDBG funds.  Tennessee American also made a “like kind investment in the 
Company’s system in the amount of approximately $260,000.” 
 
The Operation and Management Agreement is for a period of forty years and gives Tennessee 
American the right to install lines and taps within the service area of the District and own those 
lines and taps.  Although Lone Oak water is purchased from Walden’s Ridge Utility District, the 
agreement provides that Tennessee American is the “exclusive provider for the total water 
requirements of the customers served” from the Lone Oak system. Walden’s Ridge purchases 
100% of their water from Tennessee American.  If Tennessee American is required to install, 
relocate and/or replace capital items (unit of property), “in every such instance, the unit of 
property shall be and remain the property of” Tennessee American. 
 
The agreement allows Tennessee American to bill and collect on behalf of the District. The 
accountants of the District are to review – at least annually – the system of accounts maintained 
by Tennessee American and report the results to both parties.  Tennessee American is to pay the 
District no more than $12,000 annually to pay reasonable costs of: 1) Board of Director 
expenses, 2) Engineering, Legal and Accounting Expenses, 3) Liability Insurance and Bonds and 
4) Miscellaneous Supplies and Expenses. 
 
The Board voted at the April 2010 meeting to require the District to have discussions 
with Sequatchie County regarding a solution to the financially distressed condition of 
the District and to require the District to review the possibility of becoming something 
other than a utility district.   
 
Staff has been told that nothing has changed in the status of the District.  Officials have met with 
Sequatchie County and the City of Dunlap.  It appears that the hindrance in any sort of takeover 
of the District is prevented by the fact that any assets that must be assumed have a high 
depreciation expense associated with them. 
 
Staff has no further suggestions except the consolidation with Walden’s Ridge Utility District.  
That consolidation has been deemed unacceptable by the Lone Oak commissioners and the 
Sequatchie County commissioners. 

14



0% Growth rate Growth rate Growth rate
 Audited Projected Projection Projection Projection
FYE 12/31 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Water revenues 25,152$        25,152$     25,152$     25,152$     25,152$     
Other revenues 650$            650$          650$          650$          650$          

120% 30,182$     30,182$     30,182$     
Total Oper Revenue 25,802$      25,802$   55,984$   55,984$    55,984$   

Total Oper Expenses 51,971$      53,010$   2% 54,070$   55,152$    56,255$   

Operating Income (26,169)$      (27,208)$    1,914$       833$          (270)$        

Interest Expense

Change in Net Position (26,169)$    (27,208)$  1,914$     833$         (270)$       

Supplemental Information
Principal payment -$              -$              -$              
Depreciation 35,204$        54,885$     54,885$     54,885$     54,885$     

Water Rates
First 2,000 gallons 31.39$         
over 2,000 gallons 5.25$           
Customers 129
Water Loss 86/15.7%

Lone Oak Utility District
Projections

15



 Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited
FYE 12/31 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Water revenues 16,556$        9,174$          9,790$          10,702$        11,588$       12,061$        11,242$      12,508$     25,152$       
Other revenues -$                 -$                  19,361$        11,217$        10,480$       10,325$        10,803$      11,167$     650$            

Total Oper Revenue 16,556$        9,174$          29,151$        21,919$        22,068$       22,386$        22,045$      23,675$     25,802$       

Total Oper Expenses 66,902$        66,717$        70,307$        69,716$        72,309$       69,064$        70,594$      77,623$     51,971$       

Operating Income (50,346)$      (57,543)$       (41,156)$       (47,797)$       (50,241)$      (46,678)$       (48,549)$     (53,948)$    (26,169)$      

Interest Expense 1,016$          2,980$          2,368$          1,708$          1,001$         248$             

Change in Net Position (51,362)$      (60,523)$       (43,524)$       (49,505)$       (51,242)$      (46,926)$       (48,549)$     (53,948)$    (26,169)$      

Supplemental Information
Principal payment 1,800$          7,884$          8,497$          9,156$          9,863$         7,900$          
Depreciation 54,005$        54,765$        54,765$        54,875$        54,885$       54,562$        54,383$      54,113$     35,204$       

Water Rates
First 2,000 gallons 31.39$          31.39$          31.39$          31.39$          31.39$         31.39$          31.39$        31.39$       31.39$         
over 2,000 gallons 5.25$            5.25$            5.25$            5.25$            5.25$           5.25$            5.25$          5.25$         5.25$           
Customers 106 106               101               112 120 120 121 125 129
Water Loss 18.50% 18.27% 18.58% 16.38% 86/15.7%

LONE OAK UTILITY DISTRICT
HISTORY FILE

16



17



18



19



20



Definitions 
AWWA M1 Manual  Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges. 
 
Cost of service – 
The total annual operation and maintenance expense and capital-related costs incurred in meeting 
various aspects of providing water utility service. 
 
Customer class cost-of-service study - 
The process of determining the cost of providing water service to each of the defined customer 
classifications.  This includes the functionalization and allocation of water system revenue requirements 
(the system cost of service) followed by the distribution of costs by customer classification based on the 
annual usage, peak demands, and customer-related costs for which each class of service is responsible. 
 
 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



l 
f 

[ 

f 

l 

I 
l 
l 
l 

FINAl REPORT 

Water & Wastewater 
Rate & Cost of Service 

Study 
July 16, 2009 

RAFTELIS FINANCIAL 
CONSULTANTS, INC. 

122



RFC 
RAFTELIS FINANCIAL 
CONSULTANTS, INC. 

July I 6, 2009 

Mr. Robert Vick 

• 1031 S. Caldwell Street 
Suite 100 
Charlotte • NC • 28203 

Webb Creek Utility District 
3625 Lindsey Mill Road 
Gatlinburg, TN 37738 

Dear Mr. Vick: 

Phone 704 • 373 • 1199 
Fax 704•373•1113 

• www.raftelis.com · 

We are pleased to submit this water and wastewater report ("Report") summarizing the results of 
our rate and cost of service study to develop a financial plan that provides a forecast of revenues, 
expenses, and change in net assets over a five-year forecast period; conduct a rate structure 
evaluation; and provide a program of recommended rates. 

This Report presents the proposed rate recommendations for the calendar year 2010, and 
provides a projection of utility rate adjustments required to meet the forecast of annual revenue 
requirements and recommendations related to implementing modifications to the sewer utility 
rate structure. We are hopeful that the Board will implement the rates recommended in our 
Report as they represent an equitable and justified basis for recovering costs, maintain pricing 
objectives of revenue sufficiency and revenue stability, and provide a plan for moving the sewer 
utility toward self sufficiency. 

We have enjoyed the opportunity to provide this assistance to the Webb Creek Utility District 
("District") and wish to acknowledge the significant efforts contributed by District staff in 
providing timely and accurate input during the project. 

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at (704) 
373-1199. 

Sincerely, 
RAFTELIS FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS, INC. 

Bart Kreps 
Senior Consultant 

123



Webb Creek Utility District, TN 

1. Introduction 

Located in eastern Tennessee, adjacent to the Great Smoky Mountains National Park, the Webb 
Creek Utility District ("District") provides water and sewer services within Sevier County, 
Tennessee near the City of Gatlinburg. Currently, the District serves 721 water customers and 
702 sewer customers. However, due to its location and, more specifically, resort area attractions, 
the District's service population increases on a seasonal basis, particularly during the summer 
and fall. 

Due to the seasonality of its customer base, the District faces a number of challenges related to 
financial planning and budgeting. Additionally, due to its small size, limited economies of scale, 
and significant capital costs associated with its wastewater treatment facility, the District faces 
numerous obstacles in attempting to minimize its rates and charges while providing its customers 
with efficient, high quality services. 

IL Study Objectives 

In April of 2009, the District engaged Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. ("RFC") to evaluate its 
current rate structure and make appropriate recommendations to address a number of financial 
and pricing objectives, including, but not limited to: 

Evaluating the revenue sufficiency and cost equity of the District's existing rate structure for 
providing water and sewer services; 

• Identifying and prioritizing the District's pricing objectives for providing water and sewer 
services, such as revenue sufficiency, rate stability, and consistency with cost of service 
principles; 

Recommending cost justified water and sewer rates that arc consistent with industry pricing 
standards and practices, and that fully support system operations and maintenance ("O&M"), 
repair and replacement, upgrades and expansion, debt service, and debt service coverage 
requirements; and 

Communicating the basis, implementation, and merits of the recommended changes to the 
water and sewer rates to District staff, the Board of Commissioners ("Board"), existing 
customers, and other relevant stakeholders. 

As a major component of our analysis, RFC developed a financial planning rate model ("Rate 
Model") to forecast armual revenue requirements, rates under modified water and sewer rate 
structures, and revenues over a five-year planning period. The Rate Model incorporates a 
projection of O&M expenses based on the 2009 Operating Budget ("Budget") and capital costs 
based on pay-as-you-go cash fimding, annual obligations on current debt and estimated debt for 
future capital needs, to produce a consolidated financial plan. The Rate Model also incorporates 
a financial planning component that includes the capital projects ''proposed" over the planning 

Page 2 
124



Webb Creek Utility District, TN 

horizon. Finally, the Rate Model provides a module for analyzing the customer impacts of the 
recommended rate structures and the program of rate adjustments. The Rate Model was 
developed in Microsoft Excel and designed to be user friendly for continuing use by the District 
as a financial planning tool. 

IlL Operating & Maintenance Expenses 

The District's 2009 Budget was used as the starting point for O&M costs. The forecast ofO&M 
costs incorporates the assumptions to account for the effects of inflation, increases in demand, 
and increases in operating costs. RFC worked closely with District staff to determine the most 
appropriate basis for allocating certain shared departmental costs to the water utility and the 
sewer utility. For these shared costs, a specific allocation basis was identified that was designed 
to serve as an appropriate and reasonable mechanism for allocating costs to each utility. For 
example, the cost of the District's umbrella insurance policy on its fixed assets was allocated to 
the water utility and the sewer utility based on the current value of these assets. Other 
significant budgetary costs, such as salaries and benefits, required specific input from District 
staff related to the amount of time spent performing daily tasks to support each utility. 
Ultimately, an allocation basis was established for each individual budgetary category, and then 
these categorical costs were ag~:,rregated to form a basis for projecting O&M costs for the water 
utility and the sewer utility. 

The specific assumptions used to forecast costs for the water system and the sewer system are 
discussed below. 

A. Water System 

RFC worked closely with District staff to identify appropriate escalation factors for each 
summary line item in the 2009 Budget allocated to the water system. Specifically, RFC 
considered the likely cost increases associated with personnel expenses and, in particular, health 

care expenses, insurance, utilities, and fuel that are projected to be above annual expectations for 
inflation. Additionally, based on input from District staff, incremental cost adjustments were 
assumed related to a new position (salary+ benefits) and a small adjustment for supplemental 
laboratory testing expenses required by the State of Tennessee. RFC also assumed more general 
inflationary assumptions for most other operating cost categories, to provide a reasonable 
projection of O&M costs over the forecast period. Exhibit 1 presents the annual escalation 
assumptions for the cost categories identified in the 2009 Budget allocated to the water system. 

Page 3 
125



Webb Creek Utility District, TN 

Exhibit I - Water O&M escalation Rates 

Operating Cost Category 
Annual Escalation 

(2010- 2014) 

Personnel Expenses 5.3% 

Insurance (Umbrella) 6.0% 
Materials & Supplies 3.0% 

Vehicles & Equipment 5.0% 

Contractual Services 3.0% 
Repairs & Maintenance 3.0% 
Utilities 6.0% 
Other Utilities 4.0% 
Water Purchase 4.5% 
Capital Outlays 3.0% 
Other 3.0% 

Once the appropriate O&M escalation factors were identified, RFC developed a forecast of the 
District's water operating costs over the planning period (See Exhibit 2). 

Exhibit 2 - Projected Watc1 O&M Expenses (20 I 0 20 14) 

Water O&M Expenses 
%Change 

B. Sewer System 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

$ 435,450 $ 456,647 $ 478,914 $ 502,306 $ 526,882 

4.9% 4.9% 4.9% 4.9% 

RFC also worked closely with District staff to identify appropriate escalation factors for each 
summary line item in the 2009 Budget allocated to the sewer system. Particular attention was 

paid to the likely cost increases associated with personnel expenses and, in particular, health 
care expenses, insurance, utilities, and fuel that are projected to be above annual expectations for 
inflation. Additionally, based on input from District staff, incremental cost adjustments were 

assumed related to a new position (salary + benefits) and a small adjustment for supplemental 
laboratory testing expenses required by the State of Tennessee. Exhibit 3 shows the annual 
escalation assumptions for the cost categories identified in the 2009 Budget allocated to the 

sewer system. 

Page4 
126



Webb Creek Utility District, TN 

Exhibit 3 Sewer O&M Escalation Rates 

Operating Cost Category 
Annual Escalation 

(2010- 2014) 
Personnel Expenses 5.3% 
Insurance (Umbrella) 6.0% 
Materials & Supplies 3.0% 
Vehicles & Equipment 5.0% 
Contractual Services 3.0% 
Repairs & Maintenance 3.0% 
Utilities 6.0% 
Other Utilities 4.0% 
Capital Outlays 3.0% 
Other 3.0% 

Once the appropriate O&M escalation factors were identified, RFC developed a forecast of the 
District's sewer operating costs over the planning period (See Exhibit 4). 

Exhib it 4 Projected Sewe1 O&M Expenses (20 I 0 20 14) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Total Sewer O&M Expenses 
%Change 

s 304,925 $ 320,514 $ 336,928 $ 354,209 $ 372,407 
~1% ~1% ~1% ~1% 

IV. Capital Improvements & Financing Plan 

One of the objectives of the rate study is to integrate capital planning needs into the process of 
developing appropriate utility rates and charges, and to assess the impact of the capital needs 
over the five-year planning period. The capital needs for both the water and sewer systems are 

discussed below along with their anticipated effects on the revenue requirements and utility rates 
and charges. 

A. Water System Capita/Improvements 

The District is faced with several capital projects outlined in its Capital Improvements Plan 
("CIP) to address water infrastructure repair and replacement needs and water pwnping and 
storage improvements. These projects result in a $350 thousand, five-year water CIP. The 
District anticipates that the water CIP will be funded through revenues generated annually from 
rates and, if necessary, additional loans. 

Exhibit 5 summarizes the District' s 5-year water CIP. 

Page 5 
127



Exhibit 5 Water ClP (20 I 0 20 14) 

Water Projects 
Water Storage Tank Painting (300,000 Callons) S 
Dutle:r I:\ ranch Water Project 
Pine Top Tank (60,000 Gallons) 

Total s 

2010 2011 

7S,OOO S S 
62,500 

150 000 

75,000 s 212,500 s 

B. Sewer System Capilli/ Improvements 

Webb Creek Utility District, TN 

2012 2013 

s - s 
62,500 

62,500 s s 

2014 Total 

s 75,000 
12S,OOO 
150,000 

s 350,000 

The District is also faced with one project outlined in its CIP to address sewer infrastructure 

repair and replacement needs, which results in a $30 thousand, five-year sewer CTP. The 

District anticipates that the sewer CIP will be funded through revenues generated annually from 

rates. 

Exhibit 6 summarizes the District's 5-year sewer CTP. 

Exhibit 6 Sc..:wc1 CIP (201 0 20 14) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total 
~t!stewater Projcc['j 
Deer Path I ,ane Sewer Line Project s 30,000 s s s s Is 3o,ooo 1 

Total s 30,000 s s - s - s s .30,000 

V. Revenue Requirements 

A major objective of this rate study is to determine rates and charges that will be sufficient to 

recover the projected revenue requirements over the five-year planning period. To address 

concerns related to revenue sufficiency and annual rate adjustments, a forecast of revenue 

requirements for water and sewer was developed based on the O&M costs discussed in Section 

III and the financial plan to address the CIP as identified above. 

A. Water Ret,enue Requirements 

The water revenue requirement forecast incorporates assumptions to account for the effects of 

inflation, increased demand, increased operating costs, and anticipated capital costs. The 
primary drivers of the water revenue requirements relate to operating cost increases; proposed 

debt service costs associated with planned funding for the CIP; and contributions to reserves to 

increase liquidity, mitigate operational risk, and provide a future funding source for asset repair 

and replacement. 

Exhibit 7 summarizes the District's water revenue requirements. 

Page 6 
128



1Vebb Creek Utility District, TN 

Exhibil 7 \Vali.'l Rt:\~llllt' Rl.'ljli Jn.:ml!nb 

$600,000 

$500,000 

$400,000 

$300,000 

$200,000 

$100,000 

$-~----~------~----~~--------------~ 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

['O?&t-vr • Existing Debt 0 Proposed Debt 0 Pay-Go Capital • Reserves I 

Once water revenue requirements are developed, other non-rate revenues, such as tap fees, 
late penalties and miscellaneous fees, are used to offset total water revenue requirements and 

determine net revenue requirements to be recovered from water rates. 

B. Sewer ReJienue Requirements 

The sewer revenue requirement forecast incorporates assumptions to account for the effects 
of inflation, increased flows, increased operating costs, and anticipated capital costs. The 
primary drivers of the sewer revenue requirement forecast relate to operating cost increases 
and contributions to reserves to mitigate operational risk and provide a futu re funding source 

for asset repair and replacement. Exhibit 8 summarizes the forecast of sewer revenue 
requirements. 

Page 7 
129



Webb Creek Utility District, TN 

$600,000 

$500,000 

$400,000 

$300,000 

$200,000 

$100,000 

$- ~----~--~--~--~~~------~~~~~ 
foY 2009 FY 2010 f7Y 2011 FY201 2 FY2013 

l D O&l\£ • Existing Debt 0 Proposed Debt 0 Pay-Go Capital • Reserves I 

Once sewer revenue requirements are developed, other non-rate revenues, such as sewer tap 

fees, late penalties and miscellaneous fees, are identified and used to offset total sewer 

revenue requirements and determine net revenue requirements to be recovered from sewer 

rates. 

VL Existing Rate Structure 

The fo llowing provides a summary of RFC's review of the District's existing user charges 
for water and wastewater services. 

A. Water Rate .... · 

District water customers are assessed a minimum charge of $52.70 per month that includes 

the first 3,000 gallons of consumption. Water usage above 3,000 gallons is assessed a rate of 
$3.77 per 1,000 gallons (kgal). 

Exhibi t 9 presents the District's existing water rates. 

Exhih1l 9 hi..,!111g Watet I{ <J(I..'S 

I Current Rates I 
Water· Rates (Monthly Charges) 

Minimum Charge (Includes 3,000 Gallons) $ 52.70 

Volume Charge (per kgal) $ 3.77 

Page 8 
130



JYebb Creek Utili~}' Distric:t, T.N 

B. Sewer Rute.Y 

District sewer customers are charged $45.54 that includes the first 3,000 gallons of flows. 

These customers are also assessed a rate of $2.63 per kgal based on billed water 

consumption. 

Exhibit I 0 presents the District's existing sewer rates. 

hl11htl 10 htsling SL'\Wt 1 {111~,.; 

I Current Rates I 
Sewer Rates (Monthly Charees) 

Minimum Charge (Includes 3,000 Gallons) $ 45.54 

Volume Charge (per kgal) $ 2.63 

The District's water and sewer rate structures have the advantage of simplicity in that they 

both utilize a single rate structure which docs not differentiate between customer classes. The 
high minimum charges provide for revenue stability and more predictable cash flows. This is 

patticularly imp01tant for a utility, such as the Distri.ct, that is very smaJI and serves a 

seasonal customer base, and it is the type of rate structure that is used frequently by other 

utilities of similar size and service area characteristics. A utility of this type must place 

considerable emphasis on revenue sufficiency and revenue stability as the majority of its 
customer demand occurs during seasonal periods of the year. A high fixed charge assessed 

on a monthly basis allows a small, seasonal utility to manage its cash needs to address its 
fixed cost obligations and ensure the long-term, efficient operation of the utility. 

As part of the rate study process, RFC worked closely with District staff to determine an 

appropriate allocation of both water and sewer revenue requirements between fixed and 

variable components. Individual operating and capital cost Line Hems wore reviewed and 

allocation factors were identified to differentiate between costs that were inherently fixed and 

those that correlate to demand. Since the District operates with minimal staff and limited 
economies of scale, and since a large portion of its operating expenses are required to ensure 

adequate coverage and sufficient functionality of the system, it was determined that the 

majority of its operating costs are fixed. Additionally, the District has outstanding debt 

service obligations related to the recent upgrades to its wastewater treatment facility, and it is 
required by law to demonstrate funding of annual depreciation from its rates and charges. 

Page 9 
131



JVebb CreeA Utility District, TN 

These capital revenue requirements both represent fixed utility costs. As a result, it was 

determined that approximately 87% of the District's water revenue requirements are fixed 

and should be recovered from the fixed component of the monthly charge for water services. 

The remaining approximately 13% should be allocated for recovery from the water 
volumetric charge. Similarly, it was determined that approximately 94% of the Dishict's 

sewer revenue requirements are fixed and should be recovered from the fi xed component of 

the monthly charge for sewer services. The remaining approximately 6% should be allocated 

for recovery from the sewer volumetric charge. The additional allocation of fixed costs to 

the sewer utility relates predominantly to the recovery of debt service costs and annual 

depreciation of the wastewater treatment plant. 

D. Rate Stmcture Opticmsfor Con,·iderntiom 

Although the existing rate structure provides certain advantages, such as revenue stability 

from the minimum charges, there are several opportunities for consideration that could 

provide, if warranted, additional customer class equity. Specifically, the District's customer 

base is predominantly residential; however, there arc several sub-classifications of residential 

customers that may exhi bit different usage pattems when compared to the residential class as 
a whole. As a result, RFC conducted a demand analysis that targeted the identification of 

monthly water and sewer demand for one Equivalent Residential Unit ("ERU'') for 

comparison to various sub-classifications of residential customers i.ncluding timeshares, 

condominiums, and luxury campgrounds. The purpose of the analysis was to determine a 

basis for any potential adjustments or modifications to the District's water and/or sewer rate 

structures that would incorporate additional customer class equity 

Monthlv Water Usage 

RFC evaluated monthly billing data for calendar year 2007 and 2008 for the residential class 

as a whole, Deer Ridge, a large residential condominium customer and Bent Creek, a large 

residential timeshare customer. For comparison purposes, the analysis identified the average 

monthly water use for these customer types over the past two years. 

Exhibit 11 presents the results of the historical monthly water usage analysis. 

Page 10 
132



H'ebb Creel! Utility District, TN 

I \hlbtl I I 1\·)<,n lh ly WalerlJsage lA"cragc) 

3,500 

3,000 

2,500 
tl') 

= Q 2,000 
= c= 

'"' 
1,500 

1,000 

500 

0 
2007 2008 

I 0 Residential Class 0 Bent Creek Deer Ridge I 

In 2007, average water usage for the residential class was 3,246 gallons per month. Average 
water usage for Bent Creek (timeshare) was 2,994 gallons per month and tor Deer Ridge 
(condominium) was 3,035 gallons per month. It should be noted that the average, monthly 
water use calculated for Bent Creek and Deer Ridge was based on 84 units, which is the 
current number of residential units in each complex being assessed a minimum charge for 
services. Non-residential units, such as amenity buildings, maintenance buildjng, and 
laundr ies, were excluded from our analysis. 

Based on the 2007 results, the District's existing minimum usage allowance of 3,000 gallons 
per month appears to be a reasonable estimate for the average monthly usage for one ERU. 
Although the residential customer class exhibits average demand that is slightly higher than 
3,000 gallons per month, customers that use above the minjmum allowance are required to 
pay for these flows based on the volumetric rate. Jn 2008, the residential class, Bent Creek, 
and Deer Ridge each exhibited a reduction in demand when compared to 2007 results. 
However, it is important to remember that the District's customer base is seasonal, and it is 
susceptible to broader macro-economic conditions that affect the level of vacation and travel. 
Additionally, it would seem reasonable that both timeshare and condominium customers 
would likely be impacted more severely by economic conditions than the residential class as 
a whole, which includes customers that are full-time residents. As such, due to the cunent 
recession, which began in December of 2007, it appears that the patterns of demand exhibited 
in 2007 likely presents a more accurate representation of the typical relationship between 
these residential customer sub-classifications. The current estimate of 3,000 gallons for one 

P~ge 11 
133



~Yebb Creelc Utility District, TN 

ERU appears to be reasonable, and there does not appear to be a need for rate differentiation 

between residential timeshare and condominium customer sub-classifications. 

Monthly Sewer Flows 

Since the residential sub-classifications evaluated above are billed for sewer services based 
on water meter readings, it was not necessary to conduct a similar evaluation for these 

customers related to average monthly sewer flows. However, it was determined that there 

was an additional customer sub-classification receiving sewer services only that required 

additional analysis. Specifically, the District provides sewer services to a luxury 

campground called Outdoor Resorts, Inc., ("OR") which is currently assessed a minimum 

charge based on the number of units identified in its faci lity. 

In late January of 2008, the District installed a flow meter at OR's point of connection to 

measure the volume of wastewater being sent to the District for treatment and disposal. After 

careful review and discussions with District staff, it was detennined that monthly data from 
thi s flow meter from February of 2008 through October of 2008 was reliable, and it could be 

used for analytical purposes. Anomalies identified in the data in November of 2008 through 

March of2009 were sufficient to warrant the exclusion of these months from our analysis. 

RFC estimated average, monthly sewer flows fo r the residential class as a whole in 2008 by 

assuming that 90% of the billed water flows were returned to the sewer system. This estimate 

is reasonable and consistent with industry standards. Average monthly flows fo.r OR were 

based on actual flow meter readings for 9 months in 2008 (February - October). 

Exhibit 12 presents the results of the historical monthly sewer flow analysis. 

3,000 

2,500 

U) 2,000 
J:l c 

1,500 == (II 

(,!) 
1,000 

500 

0 
2008 

lo Residential Class 0 Outdoor Resorts I 

Page 12 
134



'Vebb Creel' Utility District, TN 

ln 2008, average sewer flow for the residential class was 2,651 gallons per month. Average 

sewer flow for OR during the 9 months evaluated in 2008 was 1 ,656 gallons per month (per 

unit). It should be noted that the average, monthly sewer flow for OR was based on 376 units, 

which is the current number of residential units being assessed a minimum charge for sewer 

services. Non-residential units, such as amenity buildings and laundries, were excluded from 

our analysis. 

Based on these results, it appears that OR flows (per unit), on average, are approximately 

62.5% of the residential customer class or equivalent to approximately 0.625 ERUs. As 

such, the District may want to consider a proportional adjustment to the minimum charge as a 

means for injecting additional equity into the sewer rate structure. Ideally, it would be 

preferable to conduct this analysis with multiple years of flow data; however, the 9 months of 

data was all that was deemed re liable at this time. It would appropriate to rc-conduct this 

analysis in the future when more data is available. 

Although the flow analysis demonstrated that OR flows, on average, represent approximately 

0.625 ERUs, RFC identified numerous data points in the hourly flow readings that indicated 

sizeable peak flows occurring at certain points during the day. 

Exhibit 13 presents OR monthly ·news on an average-day, maximum-day, and maximum

hour basis. 

hd11htl I \ ( httdw!l 1\e~ot h Mutlll tl v SL'\Ht I lim < 0111pm iso11 

6,000 

5,000 

~ 
4,000 

= 0 
3,000 = ~ 

(.!) 
2,000 

1,000 

0 
2008 

I 0 Average Day 0 Max Day 1!1 Max Hour I 

P~ge 13 
135



J11ebb Creeli Utility District, TN 

Due to the seasonality of OR's residential base, it is reasonable to expect that the maximun1 

daily flows of 2,7 16 gallons, whjch likely occur during peak season, would be higher than 

average daily flows over the entire 9 months. However, maximum hourly flows of 5,989 

ga llons suggest a large amount of inflow and infiltration ("1&1") in the system during rainfall 

events. As a result, although it may be reasonable to adjust the minimum charge for OR by 

an equivalent of approximately 0.625 ERUs, it may also be reasonable to reduce the 

minimum flow allowance for OR to 1,650 gallons per month (per unit), and then require OR 

to pay the volumetric rate for tlows above the minimum usage allowance to account for I&l. 

This would be consistent with the methodology of assessment for other sewer customers that 
are required to pay for flows above the minimum allowance of3,000 gallons per month. 

Exhibit 14 plots actual monthly flow readings for OR from February through October of 

2008 against average flow for this same period (straight line). 

1,000,000 

800,000 
VJ 

= 600,000 = = ~ 

~ 400,000 

200,000 

0 

1-+-Metered F low 1,650 GaBon Average I 

VII. Proposed Rllte Structure Modifications and Projected Rates 

The recommended water and sewer rate program is based on the projected revenue 
requirements in 20 l 0; an updated allocation of costs between the water and sewer utilities; 

and certajn modifications to the sewer rate structure designed to inject additional customer 

equity. We do not recommend any structural changes to the District's water rates, but we do 

Page 14 
136



JYebb Creek Utility District, TN 

recommend the formal establishment of several classifications of customers consistent with 

the categories evaluated in the demand analysis as described in Section VI. 

The recommended modifications to the sewer rate structure include: 

• Reducing the sewer minimum charge for luxury campgrounds to 0.625 ERUs; and 

• Establishing a minimum usage allowance for luxury campgrounds of 1,650 gallons 

per month (per unit). 

We also recommend that the flow analysis for luxury campgrounds be re-conductcd with a 
full year of rei iable data or on an annual basis. 

The recommended modifications to the sewer rate structure are designed to: 

• Address customer equity and cost of service considerations; and 

• Be easily understood and communicated to customers. 

Although the sewer rate structure modifications wi ll provide for additional rate equity, the 
District should still consider a sewer rate increase in 2010 to generate sufficient revenues to 

fund projected revenue requirements and begin moving the sewer utility towards self

sufficiency. Based on our allocation of revenue requirements in 2010, the District's water 

rates are sufficient to fund projected water revenue requirements, but its sewer rates arc not 

sufficient to fund projected sewer revenue requ irements. RFC recommends that the District 

implement a phasing approach to eliminate this subsidy from the water utility to the sewer 

utility by the year 2015. The phasing approach will provide the sewer utility more time to 

build its rates to a level sufficient to support its cost of service. 

A. Projected Wttter Rare~ 

As mentioned above, the District's water rates are sufficient to cover projected revenue 

requirements in 20 I 0. Although the recommended phasing approach to reduce the support 

provided to the sewer utility wi ll offset projected revenue requirements over the forecast 

period, as a result of increasing operating costs and planned projects in the water CIP, there 

may be a need for moderate rate increases in the volumetric rate beginning in 201 I. It should 

be noted that the need for these potential rate increases are for planning purposes only, and 

they will likely be contingent on the timing and funding requirements of the capital program. 

The projected water rates also include the identification of two main classes of customers: 

residential and non-residential. The residential customer classification also includes three 
sub-classifications: single-family, timeshare, and condominium. The non-residential 

classification would include all other types of commercial and institutional customers. 

Exhib it 14 presents the recommended water rates in 20 I 0 and projected water rates over the 

forecast period. 

Page 15 
137



JYebb Creek Utility District, TN 

h hihll 14 - PlllJCCIL'd \V:tl l'l Rl\11.'" 

2009 20l0 201l 2012 2013 2014 

Minimum Charz:c (Includes 3i000 Gallons)"' 

Rcsidenlial Customers 
Single-Family $ 52.70 $ 52.70 $ 52.70 $ 53.06 $ 53.35 $ 53.7 1 
$Change $ $ $ 0.36 $ 0.29 $ 0.36 

Timeshare $ 52.70 $ 52.70 $ 52.70 $ 53.06 $ 53.35 $ 53.71 
$Change $ $ $ 0.36 $ 0.29 $ 0.36 

Condominium $ 52.70 $ 52.70 $ 52.70 $ 53.06 $ 53.35 $ 53.71 
$Change $ $ $ 0.36 $ 0.29 $ 0.36 

Non-Residential Customers $ 52.70 $ 52.70 $ 52.70 $ 53.06 $ 53.35 $ 53.71 
$Change $ $ $ 0.36 $ 0.29 $ 0.36 

Volume Chtu·ae (~cr lq~al} 

All Customers $ 3.77 $ 3.77 $ 4.03 $ 4.89 $ 5.08 $ 5.28 
$ $ 0.26 $ 0.86 $ 0.19 $ 0.20 

* Minimum cJ1arge assessed per tmil. 

B. Projected Sewer RMes 

The recommended adjustments to the sewer rate structure for luxury campgrounds will result 

in the need to generate additional revenues from all other customers. Additionally, sewer 

rates need to be increased in 2010 to ensure the adequate recovery of projected revenue 

requirements and begin the process of moving the utility toward self-sufficiency. Again, it 

should be noted that the rate increases projected in 2011 and beyond are for planning 

purposes only, but they are designed to reduce the subsidy from the water utility and move 
sewer rates to a Jevel sufficient to recover the util ity's cost of service. Similar to the water 

rates, the projected sewer rates also include the identification of two main classes of 

customers: residential and non-residential. The residential customer classification also 

includes four sub-classifications: single-family, timeshare, condominium, and luxury 

campgrounds. The non-resjdential classification would include all other types of conunercial 

and institutional customers. 

Exhibit 15 presents the projected sewer rates over the forecast period. 

Page 16 
138



'Vebb Creel< Utility District, TN 

I· lui 111 I .:; P1 uj~"' h:d "i~\\ l'l l<t~tl.~ 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Minimum Charl:e {lncludes 31000 Gallons)* 

Residential Customers 
Single-Family $ 45.54 $ 59.41 $ 62.54 $ 65.07 $ 67.64 $ 70.25 
$Change $ 13.87 $ 3.13 $ 2,53 $ 2.57 $ 2.61 

Timeshare $ 45.54 $ 59.41 $ 62.54 $ 65.07 $ 67.64 $ 70.25 
$Change $ 13.87 $ 3.13 $ 2.53 $ 2.57 $ 2.61 

Condom in iuro $ 45.54 $ 59.41 $ 62.54 $ 65.07 $ 67.64 $ 70.25 
$Change $ 13.87 $ 3.13 $ 2.53 $ 2.57 $ 2.61 

Luxury Campground (Includes I ,650 Gal) $ 45.54 $ 37. 13 $ 39.09 $ 40.67 $ 42.28 $ 43.91 
$Change $ (8.41) $ 1.96 $ 1.58 $ 1.61 $ 1.63 

Non-Residential Customers $ 45.54 $ 59.41 $ 62.54 $ 65.07 $ 67.64 $ 70.25 
$ 13.87 $ 3.13 $ 2.53 $ 2.57 $ 2.61 

Volume Charge ([!er k&al} 

All Customers $ 2.63 $ 8.84 $ 9. 14 $ 9.45 $ 9.77 $ IO.to 
$Change $ 6.21 $ 0.30 $ 0.31 $ 0.32 $ 0.33 

"' Minimum charge assessed per unit. 

In 2010, the recommended sewer rates include an increase of the sewer minimum charge 

from $45.54 to $59.41 per month for residential single-family, residential timcsharcs, 

residential condominium, and non-residential customers. The recommended rate for 

residential luxury campground customers is $37.13, which is approximately 62.5% of the 

rate for other residential customer sub-classifications. The sewer volumetric rate includes an 

increase from $2.63 per kgal to $8.84 per kgal. Although this represents a substantial 

increase in the sewer volumetric rate, as mentioned previously, only approximately 6% of the 

sewer revenue requirements are allocated for recovery from the volumetric charge, and there 

are very limited amounts of flows, both existing and proposed, billed for sewer above the 

minimum usage allowances. As a result, the small adjustment in dollar tenns to the revenue 

requirements allocated for recovery from the sewer volumetric charge necessitates a large 
increase in the rate. Because of the inherent volatility in this calculation it will be imp01tant 

to review this rate calculation on an annual basis and, in particular, when a full year of flow 

data for OR is available. 

VIII. Customer Impacts 

One of the most important aspects of the rate study was an evaluation of the impacts of the 

proposed rates on the monthly bills of water and sewer customers. RFC worked closely with 

Page 17 
139



11'ebb Creek Utility District, TN 

District staff to ensure that appropriate revenue requirements would be recovered while 
considering the resulting impacts on customers. As discussed in Section VII, the primary 
factors driving the projected sewer rate increases are the proposed rate structure adjustments 
and the goal for utility self-sufficiency. 

A. W(lter Customer lmpuct.,· 

Since there are no recommended changes to the water rates in 2010, customer monthly bills 
will remain unchanged. As mentioned above, there may be moderate increase to water rates 
over the forecast period; however, these future increases are contingent on the timing and 
funding requirements of the water CIP. 

Exhibit 16 presents the forecast of water customer impacts over the planning period. 

Monthly Usage 
(Gallons) 

Single Fumily Residential 

Low Usage 1,000 $ 52.70 $ 52.70 $ 52.70 $ 53.06 $ 53.35 $ 53.71 
$Change $ $ $ 0.36 $ 0.29 $ 0.36 

Moderate Usage 3,000 $ 52.70 $ 52.70 $ 52.70 $ 53.06 $ 53.35 $ 53.71 
$Change $ $ $ 0.36 $ 0.29 $ 0.36 

High Usage 7,500 $ 69.67 $ 69.67 $ 70.84 $ 75.07 s 76.21 s 77.47 
$ C/tange $ $ 1.17 $ 4.23 $ 1.15 $ 1.26 

Condominium 195,000 $ 4,637.60 s 4,637.60 $ 4,637.60 $ 4,669.28 $ 4,694.80 $ 4,726.48 
$Change $ $ $ 31.68 $ 2.5.52 $ 31.68 

Timcsh:ll'c 225,000 $ 4,690.30 $ 4,690.30 s 4,690.30 $ 4,722.34 $ 4,748.15 $ 4,780.19 
$Change $ $ $ 32.04 $ 25.81 $ 32.04 

B. Sewer CUMOIIlt!l' Impact~ 

The proposed sewer rate recommendations are designed to target additional customer class 
equity and move the utility towards self-sufficiency. Most single-family, timeshare, and 
condominium residential customers wi ll see their typical bill for 3,000 gallons of usage 
increase from $45.54 to $59.41. For customers that use more than 3,000 ga llons during 
certain months of the year, their bill will see additional increases related to the higher 
volumetric sewer rate. Due to the rate structure change, residential luxury campground 
customers will see their average bill decrease from $17,487.36 to $14,258.40. However, 
during months where flows exceed their minimum usage allowance luxury campground 
customers will be assessed the volumetric rate for these flows. Going forwardt the additional 

Page 18 
140



Webb C1·eeli Utility District, TN 

projected impacts on sewer customers arc related to a goal for the sewer utility to recover its 

fu ll cost of service. 

Exhibit 17 presents the forecast of sewer customer impacts over the planning period. 

I xhtbit I 7 PrnJI.:t" tt:ll s~\\CI ( [1 1,[nl11~1 l mpat t~ 

Monthly Usage 
(Gallons) 

S ing le Family Resldcntinl 

Low Usugc 1,000 $ 45.54 $ 59.41 s 62.54 s 65.07 $ 67.64 $ 70.25 
$ Cha11ge $ 13.87 $ 3.13 $ 2.53 $ 2.57 $ 2.61 

Moderate Usage 3,000 $ 45.54 $ 59.4 I $ 62.54 $ 65.07 $ 67.64 $ 70.25 
$Change $ /3.87 $ 3.13 $ 2.53 $ 1.57 $ 2.61 

I ligh Usage 7,500 $ 57.38 $ 99. 19 $ 103.67 $ 107.60 $ 111.61 $ 11 5.70 
$ C/I(IIIJ.:i! $ 4/.82 $ 4.48 $ 3.93 $ 4.01 $ 4. 10 

Condominium 195,000 s 4,007.52 s 5,228.01) $ 5,503.52 $ 5,726.16 $ 5,952.32 s 6,182.00 
$ Cha11ge .s 1,220.56 $ 275.44 $ 222.64 $ 226.16 $ 229.68 

Timeshare 225,000 $ 4,053.06 $ 5,287.49 $ 5,566.06 $ 5,79 1.23 $ 6,019.96 $ 6,252.25 
$Change $ 1,234.43 $ 278.57 $ 225.17 $ 228.73 $ 232.29 

Luxury CIIRifJground 600,000 $ 17,487.36 $ 14,258.40 $ 15,009.60 $ 15,616.80 $ 16,233.60 $ 16,860.00 
$Change $ (3,228.96) $ 751.20 $ 607.20 $ 616.80 $ 626.40 

VJITL Proposed Revenue Adjustments 

The proposed revenue forecast was calculated based on the recommended program of rate 

adj ustments and a projection of customer accounts and billable flows over the plaru1ing period. 
Assumptions were made that annual water and sewer customer growth would be 2.0% and 

annual billable flows would be 1.0%, excluding sewer flows for luxury campgrounds wh ich are 
assumed to be flat. 

Exhibit I 8 provides a summary forecast of the projected revenue adjustments, as well as 

projected change in net assets over tho plannjng period. 

Page 19 
141



JJ'ebb Creek Utility District, TN 

r~ :-- hib it 1 ~ Prup~l-.l'd R~·' 1'lll l\.' AdJllSim e nl i- nnd <. hallgc in Net Asset~ 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 
Operating Revenue 

Water $ 518,784 $ 532,363 $ 558,233 $ 574,191 $ 591,333 
Sewer 428,86 1 456,283 480,207 504,993 530,668 
Other 17, 135 17,135 17,135 17,135 17,135 

Total Operating Revenue $ 964,780 $ 1,005.781 $ 1,055,574 $ 1,096,319 $ 1,139,137 

Operating Expenses 
O&M Expenses $ 740,375 $ 777, 161 $ 815,841 $ 856,516 $ 899,289 
Depreciation 157.489 157,489 157,489 157,489 157,489 

Total Operating Expenses $ 897,864 $ 934,650 $ 973,330 $ 1,014,005 $ 1,056,778 

lncome/Loss From Operations $ 66,916 $ 71,131 $ 82,244 $ 82,315 $ 82,358 

Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses) 
Interest Income ( 1) $ 5,949 $ 7,398 $ 8,972 $ 11,172 $ 13,998 
Interest Expense (66,129) (65,1492 {64,3052 {oJ,0592 (o t ,937) 

Total Non-Operating Expenses $ (60,180) $ (57,75 1) $ (55,333) $ (5 1 ,887) $ (47,939) 

Change in Net Assets $ 6,735 $ 13,380 $ 26,911 $ 30,428 $ 34,420 

SugBlemenla1 Jnformation 
Water Customers 735 750 765 780 796 
Sewer Customers 708 715 721 728 735 
Flows Billed Above Minjmum Allowance 

Water (kgal) 14,245 14,388 14,53 1 14,677 14,823 
Sewer (kgal) 3,000 3,050 3,100 3,152 3,205 

(I) Assumes 2.0% interest earned on unrestricted fund balances over the forecast period. 

Page 20 
142



Webb Creek Utility District, TN 

Appendix 

Page 21 
143



Webb Creek Utility District 
Water and Wastewater Rate Study 

Prepared By: 

Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. 

RAFTELIS FINANCIAl 
CONSULTANTS, INC. 

144



Webb Creek Utility District 
Water & Wastewater Rate Model 

Section 1: Forecast Inputs 
O&M Cost Escalation 
Capital Financing 
Billable Flows 
Customer Accounts 
Revenue Offsets 
Reserves 

Section II: Rate & Customer Impacts 
Schedule 1 Rate and Finance Summary 
Schedule 2a Water Customer Impacts 
Schedule 2b Sewer Customer Impacts 
Schedule 2c Combined Customer Impacts 

Section ill: Capital Planning 
Schedule 3a Water Capital Improvements Plan 
Schedule 3b Sewer Capital Improvements Plan 

Section IV: Revenue Requirements & Allocations 
Schedule 4 Debt Service 
Schedule 5a Combined Revenue Reguirements 
Schedule 5b Water Revenue Reguirements 
Schedule 5c Sewer Revenue Reguirements 
Schedule 6a Allocation of Revenue Reguirements 
Schedule 6b Water Revenue Reguirements-% Allocations 
Schedule 6c Water Revenue Reguirements- $Allocations 
Schedule 6d Sewer Revenue Reguirements - % Allocations 
Schedule 6e Sewer Revenue Reguirements - $ Allocations 
Schedule 7 Revenue Offsets 

Section V: Customer Accounts & Billable Flows 
Schedule 8a 
Schedule 8b 
Schedule 9a 
Schedule 9b 

Water Accounts 
Sewer Accounts 
Water Billable Flows 
Sewer Billable Flows 

Section VI: Rate Calculations 
Schedule · lOa Water Minimum Charge 
Schedule 1 Ob Sewer Minimum Charge 
Schedule 11 a Water Volume Charge 
Schedule 11 b Sewer Volume Charge 

Section VI: Utili. Revenues & Fund Balance 
Schedule 12a Revenue Proof 
Schedule 13 Fund Balance 

Prepared By: 

RAFfELIS FINANCIAL 
CONSULTANTS, INC. 

Print Schedules "Click Below" 

7/16/2009 

145



Schedule 1 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Rate & Finance Summary 

Water Rates (Monthly Charges) 

Minimum Charge (Includes 3,000 Gallons) 
%Change 

Volume Charge (per kgal) 
%Change 

Sewer Rates (Monthly Charges) 

Minimum Charge (Includes 3,000 Gallons) 
%Change 

Minimum Charge - Outdoor Resorts (Includes I ,500 Gallons) 
%Change 

Volume Charge (per kgal) 
%Change 

Residential Customer Using 3,000 Gallons per Month 

Water Bill 
%Change 

Sewer Bill 
%Change 

Combined Bill 
%Change 

Revenues & Costs 
Revenues 
User Charge Revenues 

Water 
Sewer 
Subtotal 

Charges for Specific Services 

Total Revenues 
%Change 

Revenue Requirements 
Operating Expenses 

Debt Service 
Existing 
Proposed 
Subtotal 

Other Non-Operating Expenses 

Total Revenue Requirements 
Surplus/Deficit 

Financial Metrics 

Operating Reserves 
Average Fund Balance 

Target- 180 Days O&M Expenses 

Target- 90 Days O&M +Debt Service· 

Total Debt Service Coverage- Target 1.20x 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

52.70 $ 

3.77 $ 

52.70 $ 
0.0% 

3.77 $ 
0.0% 

45.54 $ 59.41 $ 
30.5% 

45.54 $ 37.13 $ 
-18.5% 

2.63 $ 8.84 $ 

52.70 $ 

45.54 $ 

98.24 $ 

509,133 $ 
378,634 
887,767 $ 

17,135 $ 

236.1% 

52.70 $ 
0.0% 

59.41 $ 
30.5% 

112.11 $ 
14.1% 

518,784 $ 
428,861 
947,645 $ 

17,135 $ 

52.70 $ 
0.0% 

4.03 $ 
6.9% 

62.54 $ 
5.3% 

39.09 $ 
5.3% 

9.14 $ 
3.4% 

52.70 $ 
0.0% 

62.54 $ 
5.3% 

115.24 $ 
2.8% 

532,363 $ 
456,283 
988,646 $ 

17,135 $ 

53.06 $ 
0.7% 

4.89 $ 
21.3% 

65.07 $ 
4.0% 

40.67 $ 
4.0% 

9.45 $ 
3.4% 

53.06 $ 
0.7% 

65.07 $ 
4.0% 

118.13 $ 
2.5% 

558,233 $ 
480,207 

1,038,439 $ 

17,135 $ 

53.35 $ 
0.5% 

5.08 $ 
3.9% 

67.64 $ 
3.9% 

42.28 $ 
3.9% 

9.77 $ 
3.4% 

53.35 $ 
0.5% 

67.64 $ 
3.9% 

120.99 $ 
2.4% 

53.71 
0.7% 

5.28 
3.9% 

70.25 
3.9% 

43.91 
3.9% 

10.10 
3.4% 

53.71 
0.7% 

70.25 
3.9% 

123.96 
2.5% 

574,191 $ 591,333 
504,993 530,668 

1,079,184 $ 1,122,002 

17,135 $ 17,135 

$ 904,902 $ 964,780 $ 1,005,781 $ 1,055,574 $ 1,096,319 $ 1,139,137 
6.6% 4.2% 5.0% 3.9% 3.9% 

$ 640,662 $ 740,375 $ 777,161 $ 815,841 $ 856,516 $ 899,289 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

87,468 $ 87,468 $ 

87,468 $ 87,468 $ 

137,086 $ 136,150 $ 

87,468 $ 

87,468 $ 

140,489 $ 

87,468 $ 
11,037 
98,505 $ 

140,489 $ 

87,468 $ 
11,037 
98,505 $ 

140,489 $ 

87,468 
11,037 
98,505 

140,489 

865,216 $ 

39,686 $ 
963,993 $ 1,005,118 $ 1,054,836 $ 1,095,510 $ 1,138,284 

787 $ 663 $ 739 $ 809 $ 853 

236,293 $ 272,104 $ 327,399 $ 406,088 $ 516,101 $ 657,421 

135 I 134 I 154 I 182 I 220 I 267 

II& I 120 I 138 162 I 197 I 240 

3.02 2.57 2.61 2.43 2.43 2.43 

7/16/2009 

146



Schedule 2a 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Customer Impacts 

Water Customer Bills Impacts (Monthly Bills) 

Residential Customers 

314"" 1,000 
%Change 

3/4'"' 3,000 
%Change 

3/4"" 5,000 
%Change 

3/4"" 7,500 
%Change 

3/4"" 15,000 
%Change 

Commercial Customers 

I" 12,500 
%Change 

I" 25,000 
%Change 

Master-Meter Customers 

2" 225,000 89 
%Change 

(Bent Creek) 

4" 195,000 88 (Deer Ridge) 
%Change 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

52.70 $ 52.70 $ 
0.0% 

52.70 $ 52.70 $ 
0.0% 

60.24 $ 60.24 $ 
0.0% 

69.67 $ 69.67 $ 
0.0% 

97.94 $ 97.94 $ 
0.0% 

88.52 $ 88.52 $ 
0.0% 

135.64 $ 135.64 $ 
0.0% 

4,690.30 $ 4,690.30 $ 
0.0% 

4,637.60 $ 4,637.60 $ 
0.0% 

52.70 $ 53.06 $ 53.35 $ 53.71 
0.0% 0.7% 0.5% 0.7% 

52.70 $ 53.06 $ 53.35 $ 53.71 
0.0% 0.7% 0.5% 0.7% 

60.76 $ 62.84 $ 63.51 $ 64.27 
0.9% 3.4% 1.1% 1.2% 

70.84 $ 75.07 $ 76.21 $ 77.47 
1.7% 6.0% 1.5% 1.7% 

101.06 $ 111.74 $ 114.31 $ 117.07 
3.2% 10.6% 2.3% 2.4% 

90.99 $ 99.52 $ 101.61 $ 103.87 
2.8% 9.4% 2.1% 2.2% 

141.36 $ 160.64 $ 165.11 $ 169.87 
4.2% 13.6% 2.8% 2.9% 

4,690.30 $ 4,722.34 $ 4,748.15 $ 4,780.19 
0.0% 0.7% 0.5% 0.7% 

4,637.60 $ 4,669.28 $ 4,694.80 $ 4,726.48 
0.0% 0.7% 0.5% 0.7% 

7/16/2009 

147



Schedule 2b 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Customer Impacts 

Sewer Customer Bills Impacts (Monthly Bills) 

Residential Customers 

3/4"" 1,000 
%Change 

3/4"" 3,000 
%Change 

3/4'"' 5,000 
%Change 

3/4"" 7,500 
%Change 

3/4"" 15,000 
%Change 

Commercial Customers 

!" 12,500 
%Change 

I" 25,000 
%Change 

Master-Meter Customers 

2" 225,000 89 (Bent Creek) 
%Change 

4" 195,000 88 (Deer Ridge) 
%Change 

Flow Mete~ 600,000 384 (Outdoor Resorts) 
%Change 

$ 45.54 $ 59.41 $ 
30.5% 

$ 45.54 $ 59.41 $ 
30.5% 

$ 50.80 $ 77.09 $ 
51.8% 

$ 57.38 $ 99.19 $ 
72.9% 

$ 77.10 $ 165.49 $ 
114.6% 

$ 70.53 $ 143.39 $ 
103.3% 

$ 103.40 $ 253.89 $ 
145.5% 

$ 4,053.06 $ 5,287.49 $ 
30.5% 

$ 4,007.52 $ 5,228.08 $ 
30.5% 

$ 17,487.36 $ 14,258.40 $ 
-18.5% 

62.54 $ 65.07 $ 67.64 $ 70.25 
5.3% 4.0% 3.9% 3.9% 

62.54 $ 65.07 $ 67.64 $ 70.25 
5.3% 4.0% 3.9% 3.9% 

80.82 $ 83.97 $ 87.18 $ 90.45 
4.8% 3.9% 3.8% 3.8% 

103.67 $ 107.60 $ 111.61 $ 115.70 
4.5% 3.8% 3.7% 3.7% 

172.22 $ 178.47 $ 184.88 $ 191.45 
4.1% 3.6% 3.6% 3.6% 

149.37 $ 154.85 $ 160.46 $ 166.20 
4.2% 3.7% 3.6% 3.6% 

263.62 $ 272.97 $ 282.58 $ 292.45 
3.8% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 

5,566.06 $ 5,791.23 $ 6,019.96 $ 6,252.25 
5.3% 4.0% 3.9% 3.9% 

5,503.52 $ 5,726.16 $ 5,952.32 $ 6,182.00 
5.3% 4.0% 3.9% 3.9% 

15,009.60 $ 15,616.80 $ 16;233.60 $ 16,860.00 
5.3% 4.0% 3.9% 3.9% 

7/16/2009 

148



Schedule 2c 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Customer Impacts 

Combined Customer Bills Impacts (Monthly Bills) 

Residential Customers 

3/4"" 1,000 
%Change 

3/4"" 3,000 
%Change 

3/4"" 5,000 
%Change 

3/4"" 7,500 
%Change 

3/4"" 15,000 
%Change 

Commercial Customers 

1" 12,500 
%Change 

1" 25,000 
%Change 

Master-Meter Customers 

2" 225,000 89 (Bent Creek) 
%Change 

4" 195,000 88 (Deer Ridge) 
%Change 

$ 98.24 $ 112.11 $ 115.24 $ 118.13 $ 120.99 $ 123.96 
14.1% 2.8% 2.5% 2.4% 2.5% 

$ 98.24 $ 112.11 $ 115.24 $ 118.13 $ 120.99 $ 123.96 
14.1% 2.8% 2.5% 2.4% 2.5% 

$ 111.04 $ 137.33 $ 141.58 $ 146.81 $ 150.69 $ 154.72 
23.7% 3.1% 3.7% 2.6% 2.7% 

$ 127.04 $ 168.86 $ 174.51 $ 182.66 $ 187.82 $ 193.17 
32.9% 3.3% 4.7% 2.8% 2.9% 

$ 175.04 $ 263.43 $ 273.28 $ 290.21 $ 299.19 $ 308.52 
50.5% 3.7% 6.2% 3.1% 3.1% 

$ 159.04 $ 231.91 $ 240.36 $ 254.36 $ 262.07 $ 270.07 
45.8% 3.6% 5.8% 3.0% 3.1% 

$ 239.04 $ 389.53 $ 404.98 $ 433.61 $ 447.69 $ 462.32 
63.0% 4.0% 7.1% 3.2% 3.3% 

$ 8,743.36 $ 9,977.79 $ 10,256.36 $ 10,513.57 $ 10,768.11 $ 11,032.44 
1~1% 28% 25% 24% 25% 

$ 8,645.12 $ 9,865.68 $ 10,141.12 $ 10,395.44 $ 10,647.12 $ 10,908.48 
14.1% 2.8% 2.5% 2.4% 2.5% 

7/16/2009 

149



Schedule3a 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Water Capital Improvements 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total 

Water Projecta 

Water Storage Tank Painting (300,000 gallons) $ - $ 75,000 $ - $ $ - $ $ 75,000 
Butler Branch Water Project 62,500 62,500 125,000 
Pine Top Tank (60,000 gallons) 150,000 150,000 
Additional Repair & Replacement Projects 55,489 55,489 

Total Water Capital Improvement Projects $ 55,489 $ 75,000 $ 212,500 $ 62,500 $ - $ $ 405,489 

Funding Sources 
Water Capital Reserve (2) $ - $ 19,511 $ 7,011 $ 7,011 $ - $ $ 33,533 
Rate Funded Capital (1) 55,489 55,489 55,489 55,489 221,956 
Grant Funds 
Bank Note/Loan 150,000 150,000 
USDA Revenue Bonds 

Total Funding Sources $ 55,489 $ 75,000 $ 212,500 $ 62,500 $ - $ $ 405,489 

Additional Funding Needs $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ 

(I) Represents revenue generated annually from rates to fund capital improvements. 
(2) Funds used from the Water Capital Reserve. 

7/16/2009 

150



Schedule3b 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Sewer Capital Improvements 

2009 2010 

Sewer Projects 

Deer Path Lane Sewer Line Project I$ $ 30,000 
Additional Repair & Replacement Projects 81,597 

Total Sewer Capital Improvement Projects $ 81,597 $ 30,000 

Funding Sources 
Sewer Capital Reserve (2) 

/' 
- $ -

Rate Funded Capital (I) 81,597 30,000 
Grant Funds 
Bank Note/ Loan 
USDA Revenue Bonds 

Total Funding Sources $ 81,597 $ 30,000 

Additional Funding Needs $ - $ 

(I) Represents revenue generated annually from rates to fund capital improvements. 
(2) Funds used from the Sewer Capital Reserve. 

2011 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2012 2013 2014 Total 

$ $ - $ ~ I 
- $ - $ - $ $ 111,597 

- $ - $ - $ 

j I CJ -
- $ - $ - $ $ 111,597 

- $ - $ - $ $ 

7/16/2009 

151



Schedule 4 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Debt Service 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Existing Debt Service 

USDA Revenue Bond - Series 1999 
Principal $ 16,587 $ 17,348 $ 18,145 $ 18,831 $ 19,844 $ 20,756 
Interest 54,525 53,764 52,967 52,281 51,268 50,356 

Total $ 71,112 $ 71,112 $ 71,112 $ 71,112 $ 71,112 $ 71,112 

USDA Revenue Bond- Series 2002 
Principal $ 3,816 $ 3,991 $ 4,174 $ 4,332 $ 4,565 $ 4,775 
Interest 12,540 12,365 12,182 12,024 11,791 11,581 

Total $ 16,356 $ 16,356 $ 16,356 $ 16,356 $ 16,356 $ 16,356 

Total Existing Debt $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 
%Change 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Proposed Debt 

Other Bank Note/Loans (1) 
2009 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 
2011 11,037 11,037 11,037 
2013 
Subtotal $ - $ - $ - $ 11,037 $ 11,037 $ 11,037 

USDA Revenue Bonds (2) 
2009 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 
2011 
2013 
Subtotal $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 

Total Proposed Debt $ - $ - $ - $ 11,037 $ 11,037 $ 11,037 
%Change #DJV/0! #DIV/0! #DJV/0! 0.0% 0.0% 

Total Debt Service $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 98,505 $ 98,505 $ 98,505 
%Change 0.0% 0.0% 12.6% 0.0% 0.0% 

Allocation of Debt Service 

Existing Debt 
Water $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 
Sewer 87,468 87,468 87,468 87,468 87,468 87,468 
Subtotal $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 

Proposed Debt 
Water $ $ $ - $ 11,037 $ 11,037 $ 11,037 
Sewer 
Subtotal $ - $ - $ - $ 11,037 $ 11,037 $ 11,037 

(1) Proposed other bank notes/loans are assumed to be issued for 20 years at 4.0%. 
(2) Proposed USDA revenue bonds are assumed to be issued for 38 years at 5.0% with 2.0% issuance costs. 

7/16/2009 

152



Schedule Sa 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Combined Revenue Requirements 

Operating Expenses 

O&M Expenses (1) $ 

Total Operating Expenses $ 
%Change 

Non-Operating Expenses 

Debt Service 
Existing $ 
Proposed 
Subtotal $ 

Other Non-Operating Expenses 
Rate Funded Capital (2) $ 
Contribution to Operating Reserve 
Contribution to Capital Reserve 
Subtotal $ 

Total Non-Operating Expenses $ 
%Change 

Total Revenue Requirements $ 
%Change 

(1) Includes all Operating and Maintenance expenses. 

640,662 $ 740,375 

640,662 $ 740,375 
15.6% 

87,468 $ 87,468 

87,468 $ 87,468 

137,086 $ 85,489 
50,661 

137,086 $ 136,150 

224,554 $ 223,618 
-0.4% 

865,216 $ 963,993 
11.4% 

(2) Represents annual revenues generated from rates to fund capital projects. 

$ 777,161 

$ 777,161 
5.0% 

$ 87,468 

$ 87,468 

$ 55,489 
85,000 

$ 140,489 

$ 227,957 
1.9% 

$ 1,005,118 
4.3% 

$ 815,841 $ 856,516 $ 899,289 

$ 815,841 $ 856,516 $ 899,289 
5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 

$ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 
11,037 11,037 ll,037 

$ 98,505 $ 98,505 $ 98,505 

$ 55,489 $ - $ 
85,000 140,489 140,489 

$ 140,489 $ 140,489 $ 140,489 

$ 238,994 $ 238,994 $ 238,994 
4.8% 0.0% 0.0% 

$ 1,054,836 $ 1,095,510 $ 1,138,284 
4.9% 3.9% 3.9% 

7/16/2009 

153



Schedule5b 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Water Revenue Requirements 

Operating Expenses 

Water O&M Expenses (I) $ 

Total Water Operating Expenses $ 
%Change 

Non-Operating Expenses 

Debt Service 
Existing $ 
Proposed 
Subtotal $ 

Other Non-Operating Expenses 
Rate Funded Capital (2) $ 
Contribution to Operating Reserve 
Contribution to Capital Reserve 
Subtotal $ 

Total Water Non-Operating Expenses $ 
%Change 

Total Water Revenue Requirements $ 
%Change 

441,228 $ 435,450 

441,228 $ 435,450 
-1.3% 

- $ -

- $ -

55,489 $ 55,489 

55,489 $ 55,489 

55,489 $ 55,489 
0.0% 

496,717 $ 490,939 
-1.2% 

(I) Includes all Operating and Maintenance expenses allocated to the water utility. 
(2) Represents annual revenues generated from rates to fund capital projects. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

456,647 $ 478,914 $ 502,306 $ 526,882 

456,647 $ 478,914 $ 502,306 $ 526,882 
4.9% 4.9% 4.9% 4.9% 

- $ - $ - $ 
11,037 11,037 11,037 

- $ 11,037 $ 11,037 $ 11,037 

55,489 $ 55,489 $ - $ 
55,489 55,489 

55,489 $ 55,489 $ 55,489 $ 55,489 

55,489 $ 66,526 $ 66,526 $ 66,526 
0.0% 19.9% 0.0% 0.0% 

512,136 $ 545,440 $ 568,832 $ 593,408 
4.3% 6.5% 4.3% 4.3% 

7/16/2009 

154



Schedule 5c 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Sewer Revenue Requirements 

Operating Expenses 

Sewer O&M Expenses (I) $ 

Total Sewer Operating Expenses $ 
%Change 

Non-Operating Expenses 

Debt Service 
Existing $ 
Proposed 
Subtotal $ 

Other Non-Operating Expenses 
Rate Funded Capital (2) $ 
Contribution to Operating Reserve 
Contribution to Capital Reserve 
Subtotal $ 

Total Sewer Non-Operating Expenses $ 
%Change 

Total Sewer Revenue Requirements $ 
%Change 

199,434 $ 304,923 

199,434 $ 304,925 
52.9% 

87,468 $ 87,468 

87,468 $ 87,468 

81,597 $ 30,000 
50,661 

81,597 .. 80,661 .]) 

169,065 $ 168,129 
-0.6% 

368,499 $ 473,054 
28.4% 

(I) Includes all Operating and Maintenance expenses allocated to the sewer utility. 
(2) Represents annual revenues generated from rates to fund capital projects. 

$ 320,514 

$ 320,514 
5.1% 

$ 87,468 

$ 87,468 

$ -
85,000 

$ 85,000 

$ 172,468 
2.6% 

$ 492,982 
4.2% 

$ 336,928 $ 354,209 $ 372,407 

$ 336,928 $ 354,209 $ 372,407 
5.1% 5.1% 5.1% 

$ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 

$ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 

$ - $ - $ 
85,000 85,000 85,000 

$ 85,000 $ 85,000 $ 85,000 

$ 172,468 $ 172,468 $ 172,468 
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

$ 509,396 $ 526,677 $ 544,875 
3.3% 3.4% 3.5% 

7/16/2009 

155



Schedule 6a 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Allocation of Revenue Requirements 

2013 2014 

Water Revenue Requirements 
Fixed Component (1) $ 431,856 $ 426,928 $ 445,009 $ 475,040 $ 494,993 $ 515,957 
Variable Component (2) 64,860 64,011 67,127 70,400 73,839 77,452 

Total Water Revenue Requirements $ 496,717 $ 490,939 $ 512,136 $ 545,440 $ 568,832 $ 593,408 

Sewer Revenue Requirements 
Fixed Component (1) $ 351,148 $ 446,526 $ 465,098 $ 480,083 $ 495,861 $ 512,476 
Variable Component (2) 17,351 26,529 27,885 29,313 30,816 32,399 

Total Sewer Revenue Requirements $ 368,499 $ 473,054 $ 492,982 $ 509,396 $ 526,677 $ 544,875 

Total Revenue Requirements $ 865,216 $ 963,993 $1,005,118 $1,054,836 $ 1,095,510 $ 1,138,284 
%Change 11.4% 4.3% 4.9% 3.9% 3.9% 

(1) Represents costs allocated for recovery from the minimum charge. 
(2) Represents costs allocated for recovery from the volumetric charge. 

7/16/2009 

156



Schedule 6b 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Water Revenue Requirement-% Allocations 

2013 2014 

Water O&M Expenses 
Fixed Component 85.3% 85.3% 85.3% 85.3% 85.3% 85.3% 
Variable Component 14.7% 14.7% 14.7% 14.7% 14.7% 14.7% 

Debt Service 
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Rate Funded Capital 
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Contribution to Operating Reserve 
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Contribution to Capital Reserve 
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

7/16/2009 

157



Schedule 6c 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Water Revenue Requirement-$ Allocations 

2013 2014 

Water O&M Expenses 
Fixed Component $ 376,367 $ 371,439 $ 389,520 $ 408,513 $ 428,467 $ 449,431 
Variable Component 64,860 64,011 67,127 70,400 73,839 77,452 

Total Water O&M Expenses $ 441,228 $ 435,450 $ 456,647 $ 478,914 $ 502,306 $ 526,882 

Debt Service 
Fixed Component $ - $ - $ - $ 11,037 $ 11,037 $ 11,037 
Variable Component 

Total Debt Service $ - $ - $ - $ 11,037 $ 11,037 $ 11,037 

Rate Funded Capital 
Fixed Component $ 55,489 $ 55,489 $ 55,489 $ 55,489 $ - $ 
Variable Component 

Total Rate Funded Capital $ 55,489 $ 55,489 $ 55,489 $ 55,489 $ - $ 

Contribution to Operating Reserve 
Fixed Component $ $ $ $ - $ 55,489 $ 55,489 
Variable Component 

Total Contribution to Operating Reserve $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 55,489 $ 55,489 

Contribution to Capital Reserve 
Fixed Component $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 
Variable Component 

Total Contribution to Capital Reserve $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 

7/16/2009 

158



Schedule 6d 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Sewer Revenue Requirement- % Allocations 

2013 2014 

Sewer O&M Expenses 
Fixed Component 91.3% 91.3% 91.3% 91.3% 91.3% 91.3% 
Variable Component 8.7% 8.7% 8.7% 8.7% 8.7% 8.7% 

Debt Service 
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Rate Funded Capital 
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Contribution to Operating Reserve 
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Contribution to Capital Reserve 
Fixed Component 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 
Variable Component 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

7/16/2009 

159



Schedule 6e 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Sewer Revenue Requirement-$ Allocations 

2013 2014 

Sewer O&M Expenses 
Fixed Component $ 182,083 $ 278,397 $ 292,630 $ 307,615 $ 323,393 $ 340,008 
Variable Component 17,351 26,529 27,885 29,313 30,816 32,399 

Total Water O&M Expenses $ 199,434 $ 304,925 $ 320,514 $ 336,928 $ 354,209 $ 372,407 

Debt Service 
Fixed Component $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 
Variable Component 

Total Debt Service $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 

Rate Funded Capital 
Fixed Component $ 81,597 $ 30,000 $ - $ - $ - $ 
Variable Component 

Total Rate Funded Capital $ 81,597 $ 30,000 $ - $ - $ - $ 

Contribution to Operating Reserve 
Fixed Component $ - $ 50,661 $ 85,000 $ 85,000 $ 85,000 $ 85,000 
Variable Component 

Total Contribution to Operating Reserve $ - $ 50,661 $ 85,000 $ 85,000 $ 85,000 $ 85,000 

Contribution to Capital Reserve 
Fixed Component $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 
Variable Component 

Total Contribution to Capital Reserve $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 

7/16/2009 

160



Schedule 7 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Revenue Offsets 

2009 
Budget 

Revenue Offsets 

Late Fees (1) $ 10,950 $ 10,950 $ 10,950 $ 10,950 $ 10,950 $ 10,950 
Water Taps 3,625 3,625 3,625 3,625 3,625 3,625 
Sewer Taps 1,160 1,160 1,160 1,160 1,160 1,160 
Miscellaneous Revenue (1) 1,400 1,400 1,400 1,400 1,400 1,400 

Total Revenue Offsets $ 17,135 $ 17,135 $ 17,135 $ 17,135 $ 17,135 $ 17,135 
%Change 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Allocation of Revenue Offsets 
Water Fixed Component $ 9,924 $ 9,924 $ 9,924 $ 9,924 $ 9,924 $ 9,924 
Water Variable Component 
Sewer Fixed Component 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 
Sewer Variable Component 

Total Revenue Offsets $ 17,135 $ 17,135 $ 17,135 $ 17,135 $ 17,135 $ 17,135 

(I) Allocated between water and sewer based on customer accounts. 

7/16/2009 

161



Schedule 8a 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Water Accounts 

2008 2009 

Water Accounts 

Residential Units (I) 480 480 

Condominiums Units (2) 213 213 

Luxury Campgrounds Units 

Commercial Units (3) 28 28 

Total Water Units 721 721 
%Change 0.0% 

Total Water :Bills 8,652 8,652 

Total Equivalent Water Bills 8,652 8,652 

(I) Single-family residential customers. 
(2) Includes both condominiums and time share units. 

2010 2011 2012 2013 

490 499 509 520 

217 222 226 231 

29 29 30 30 

735 750 765 780 
2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 

8,825 9,002 9,182 9,365 

8,825 9,002 9,182 9,365 

(3) Includes all commercial customers and accounts classified as other. Other accounts include, for example, churches, fire department, 
individual restrooms, and pools. 

2014 

530 

235 

31 

796 
2.0% 

9,553 

9,553 

711612009 

162



Schedule8b 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Sewer Accounts 

2008 2009 

Sewer Accounts 

Residential Units (I) 75 75 

Condominiums Units (2) 233 233 

Luxury Campground Units (4) 384 384 

Commercial Units (3) 10 10 

Total Sewer Units 702 702 
%Change 0.0% 

Total Sewer Bills 8,424 8,424 

Total Equivalent Sewer Bills 8,424 8,424 

(I) Single-family residential customers. 
(2) Includes both condominiums and time share units. 

2010 

77 

238 

384 

10 

708 
0.9% 

8,500 

6,772 

2011 2012 2013 

78 80 81 

242 247 252 

384 384 384 

10 II II 

715 721 728 
0.9% 0.9% 0.9% 

8,578 8,658 8,739 

6,850 6,930 7,011 

(3) Includes all commercial customers and accounts classified as other. Other accounts include, for example, churches, fire department, 
individual restrooms, and pools. 

(4) Outdoor resorts luxury campground units. 

2014 

83 

257 

384 

II 

735 
0.9% 

8,821 

7,093 

7/16/2009 

163



Schedule9a 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Water Billable Flows 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Water Billable Flows (kgal) 

Residential Customers (1) 
Minimum Charge (0- 3,000 Gallons) 11,183 11,183 11,295 11,408 11,522 11,637 Il, 754 
Block 1 (Above 3,000 Gallons) 14,103 I4,103 14,244 14,387 14,531 14,676 14,823 
Subtotal 25,287 25,287 25,540 25,795 26,053 26,313 26,577 

Commercial Customers 
Minimum Charge (0- 3,000 Gallons) 43 43 43 44 44 44 45 
Block 1 (Above 3,000 Gallons) I 1 I 1 I 1 I 
Subtotal 43 43 44 44 45 45 46 

Total Water Billable Flows (kgal) 25,330 25,330 25,583 25,839 26,098 26,359 26,622 
%Change 0.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 

(1) Includes Rate Code 5 (customers with two water connections) and Rate Code 11 (Deer Ridge). 

7/16/2009 

164



Schedule9b 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Billable Flows 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Sewer Billable Flows (kgal) 

Residential Customers 
Minimum Charge (0- 3,000 Gallons) 7,004 7,004 7,144 7,287 7,432 7,581 7,733 
Block 1 (Above 3,000 Gallons) 2,444 2,444 2,493 2,543 2,594 2,645 2,698 
Subtotal 9,448 9,448 9,637 9,829 10,026 10,226 10,431 

Commercial Customers 
Minimum Charge (0- 3,000 Gallons) 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 
Block 1 (Above 3,000 Gallons) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Subtotal 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 

Outdoor Resorts 
Usage (0- 1,650 Gallons) 6,378 6,378 6,378 6,378 6,378 6,378 6,378 
Above (1,650 Gallons) 507 507 507 507 507 507 507 
Subtotal 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 

Total Sewer Billable Flows (kgal) 16,337 16,337 16,526 16,719 16,916 17,116 17,321 
%Change 0.0% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 

7/16/2009 

165



Schedule lOa 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Water Minimum Charge 

Water Minimum Charge 

Minimum Charge Related Costs (I) $ 
Plus: 

Transfer to Sewer $ 
Less: 

Revenue Offsets (2) $ 

Net Revenue Requirements to be 
Recovered from Water Minimum Charge $ 

Annual Equivalent Water Bills 

Calculated Minimum Charge $ 
Recommended Minimum Charge $ 
%Change 

Water Minimum Charge (Includes 3,000 Gallons) I$ 

431,856 $ 426,928 

- $ 37,000 

9,924 $ 9,924 

421,933 $ 454,004 

8,652 8,825 

48.767 $ 51.445 
52.70 $ 52.70 

0.0% 

52.70 $ 52.70 

$ 445,009 $ 475,040 $ 

$ 29,500 $ 22,000 $ 

$ 9,924 $ 9,924 $ 

$ 464,585 $ 487,116 $ 

9,002 9,182 

$ 51.612 $ 53.054 $ 
$ 52.70 $ 53.06 $ 

0.0% 0.7% 

$ 52.70 $ 53.06 $ 

(1) From Schedule 6a: Allocation of Revenue Requirements. Includes all costs allocated to the fixed component of 
water revenue requirements. 

(2) From Schedule 7: Revenue Offsets. Includes all revenues allocated to offset the fixed component of 
water revenue requirements. 

494,993 $ 515,957 

14,500 $ 7,000 

9,924 $ 9,924 

499,570 $ 513,033 

9,365 9,553 

53.343 $ 53.707 
53.35 $ 53.71 
0.5% 0.7% 

53.35 $ 53.7t I 

7/16/2009 

166



Schedule lOb 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Sewer Minimum Charge 

Sewer Minimum Charge 

Minimum Charge Related Costs (I) $ 
Less: 

Revenue Offsets (2) 
Transfer from Water 

Net Revenue Requirements to be 
Recovered from Sewer Minimum Charge $ 

Annual Equivalent Sewer Bills 

Calculated Minimum Charge $ 
Recommended Minimum Charge $ 

Sewer Minimum Charge (Includes 3,000 Gallons) 1$ 
%Change 

Outdoor Resorts 
Sewer Minimum Charge (Includes 1,650 Gallons) I $ 

Assumes Rate Effective 911!09 $ 

351,148 $ 446,526 

7,212 7,212 
37,000 

343,937 $ 402,314 

8,424 6,772 

40.828 $ 59.406 
45.54 $ 59.41 

45.54 $ 59.41 
30.5% 

45.54 $ 37.13 
-18.5% 

37.13 

$ 465,098 $ 480,083 $ 

7,212 7,212 
29,500 22,000 

$ 428,386 $ 450,871 $ 

6,850 6,930 

$ 62.537 $ 65.065 $ 
$ 62.54 $ 65.07 $ 

$ 62.54 $ 65.07 $ 
5.3% 4.0% 

$ 39.09 $ 40.67 $ 
5.3% 4.0% 

(1) From Schedule 6a: Allocation of Revenue Requirements. Includes all costs allocated to the fixed component of 
sewer revenue requirements. 

(2) From Schedule 7: Revenue Offsets. Includes all revenues allocated to offset the fixed component of 
sewer revenue requirements. 

495,861 $ 512,476 

7,212 7,212 
14,500 7,000 

474,150 $ 498,264 

7,011 7,093 

67.634 $ 70.246 
67.64 $ 70.25 

67.64 $ 70.251 
3.9% 3.9% 

42.28 $ 43.91 
3.9% 3.9% 

7/16/2009 

167



Schedule lla 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Water Volume Charge 

Water Volume Charge 

Volume Charge Related Costs (1) $ 
Plus: 

Transfer to Sewer 
Less: 

Revenue Offsets (2) 
Surplus Deficit from Minimum Charge 

Net Revenue Requirements to be 
Recovered from Water Volume Charge $ 

Annual Billable Flows Above Minimum Allowance 

Calculated Volume Charge $ 
Recommended Volume Charge $ 
%Change 

Water Volume Charge (All Customers) (per kgal) Is 

64,860 $ 64,011 

34,028 11,075 

30,833 $ 52,936 

14,104 14,104 

2.186 $ 3.753 
3.77 $ 3.77 

0.0% 

3.77 $ 3.77 

$ 67,127 $ 70,400 $ 

9,796 58 

$ 57,331 $ 70,342 $ 

14,245 14,388 

$ 4.025 $ 4.889 $ 
$ 4.03 $ 4.89 $ 

6.9% 21.3% 

$ 4.03 $ 4.89 $ 

(1) From Schedule 6a: Allocation ofRevenue Requirements. Includes all costs allocated to the volume component of 
water revenue requirements. 

(2) From Schedule 7: Revenue Offsets. Includes all revenues allocated to offset the volume component of 
water revenue requirements. 

73,839 $ 77,452 

64 32 

73,775 $ 77,420 

14,531 14,677 

5.077 $ 5.275 
5.08 $ 5.28 
3.9% 3.9% 

5.08 $ 5.28 I 

7/16/2009 

168



Schedule llb 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Sewer Volume Charge 

Sewer Volume Charge 

Volume Charge Related Costs (i) $ 
Less: 

Revenue Offsets (2) 
Transfer from Water 
Surplus Deficit from Minimum Charge 

Net Revenue Requirements to be 
Recovered from Sewer Volume Charge $ 

Annual Billable Flows Above Minimum Allowance 

Calculated Volume Charge $ 
Recommended Volume Charge $ 
%Change 

Sewer Volwne Charge (All Customers) (per kgal) Is 
Assumes Rate Effective 911/09 $ 

17,351 $ 

26,776 

(9,426) $ 

2,444 

(3.857) $ 
2.63 $ 

2.63 $ 

8.84 

26,529 $ 27,885 $ 29,313 $ 

29 23 36 

26,499 $ 27,862 $ 29,277 $ 

3,000 3,050 3,100 

8.834 $ 9.136 $ 9.443 $ 
8.84 $ 9.14 $ 9.45 $ 

236.1% 3.4% 3.4% 

8.84 $ 9.14 $ 9.45 $ 

(I) From Schedule 6a: Allocation of Revenue Requirements. Includes all costs allocated to the volume component of 
sewer revenue requirements. 

(2) From Schedule 7: Revenue Offsets. Includes all revenues allocated to offset the volume component of 
sewer revenue requirements. 

30,816 $ 32,399 

45 31 

30,772 $ 32,368 

3,152 3,205 

9.762 $ 10.099 
9.77 $ 10.10 
3.4% 3.4% 

9.77 $ 1o.1o 1 

7/16/2009 

169



Schedule 12 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Revenue Proof 

Revenues 

User Charge Revenues 
Water Rates and Charges 

Minimum Charge $ 
V olurne Charge 
Subtotal Water User Charge Revenues $ 

Sewer Rates and Charges 
Minimum Charge $ 
V olurne Charge 
Subtotal Sewer User Charge Revenues $ 

Total User Charge Revenues $ 
%Change 

Charges for Specific Services 
Late Fees $ 
Water Taps 
Sewer Taps 
Miscellaneous Revenue 
Subtotal Charges for Specific Services $ 

Total Revenues s 
%Change 

Revenue Requirements 

Operating Expenses $ 

Non-Operating Expenses 
Debt Service 

Existing $ 
Proposed 
Subtotal Debt Service $ 

Other Non-Operating Expenses 
Rate Funded Capital $ 
Contribution to Operating Reserve 
Contribution to Capital Reserve 
Subtotal Other Non-Operating Expenses $ 

Total Non-Operating Expenses $ 

Total Revenue Requirements $ 

%Change 

Swplus!Deficit $ 

455,960 
53,172 

509,133 

370,713 
7,921 

378,634 

887,767 

10,950 
3,625 
1,160 
1,400 

17,135 

904,902 

640,662 

87,468 

87,468 

137,086 

137,086 

224,554 

865,216 

39,686 

$ 465,080 $ 474,381 
53,704 57,982 

$ 518,784 $ 532,363 

$ 402,344 $ 428,409 
26,518 27,873 

$ 428,861 $ 456,283 

$ 947,645 $ 988,646 
6.7% 4.3% 

$ 10,950 $ 10,950 
3,625 3,625 
1,160 1,160 
1,400 1,400 

$ 17,135 $ 17,135 

$ 964,780 $ 1,005,781 
6.6% 4.2% 

$ 740,375 $ 777,161 

$ 87,468 $ 87,468 

$ 87,468 $ 87,468 

$ 85,489 $ 55,489 
50,661 85,000 

$ 136,150 $ 140,489 

$ 223,618 $ 227,957 

$ 963,993 s 1,005,118 
11.4% 4.3% 

$ 787 $ 663 

$ 487,174 $ 499,634 $ 513,065 
71,059 74,558 78,268 

$ 558,233 $ 574,191 $ 591,333 

$ 450,907 $ 474,194 $ 498,295 
29,299 30,798 32,373 

$ 480,207 $ 504,993 $ 530,668 

$ 1,038,439 $ 1,079,184 $ 1,122,002 
5.0% 3.9% 4.0% 

$ 10,950 $ 10,950 $ 10,950 
3,625 3,625 3,625 
1,160 1,160 1,160 
1,400 1,400 1,400 

$ 17,135 $ 17,135 $ 17,135 

$ 1,055,574 s 1,096,319 $ 1,139,137 
5.0% 3.9% 3.9% 

$ 815,841 $ 856,516 $ 899,289 

$ 87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 
11,037 11,037 ll,037 

$ 98,505 $ 98,505 $ 98,505 

$ 55,489 $ - $ 
85,000 140,489 140,489 

$ 140,489 $ 140,489 $ 140,489 

$ 238,994 $ 238,994 $ 238,994 

s 1,054,836 s 1,095,510 $ 1,138,284 
4.9% 3.9% 3.9% 

$ 739 $ 809 $ 853 

7/16/2009 

170



Schedule 12 Con't 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Revenue Proof 

Debt Service Coverage Analysis 
User Charge Revenues $ 
Other Revenues 

Total Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 

Less: 
Operating Expenses $ 

Net Revenues A vail able for Debt Service $ 

Debt Service 

USDA Revenue Bonds 
Existing $ 
Proposed 
Subtotal USDA Revenue Bonds $ 

Bank Notes/Loans 
Existing $ 
Proposed 
Subtotal SRF Loans $ 

Total Debt Service $ 

Total Debt Service Coverage- Target 1.20x (1) 

887,767 $ 
17,135 

904,902 $ 

640,662 $ 

264,240 $ 

87,468 $ 

87,468 $ 

- $ 

- $ 

87,468 $ 

3.02 

947,645 $ 988,646 $ 1,038,439 
17,135 17,135 17,135 

964,780 $ 1,005,781 $ 1,055,574 

740,375 $ 777,161 $ 815,841 

224,405 $ 228,620 $ 239,733 

87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 

87,468 $ 87,468 $ 87,468 

- $ - $ -
11,037 

- $ - $ 11,037 

87,468 $ 87,468 $ 98,505 

2.57 2.61 2.43 

(1) Target debt service coverage ratio that is consistent with the Additional Bonds Test outlined in the District's 
Bond Resolution adopted for both outstanding USDA revenue bond issues. 

$ 1,079,184 $ 1,122,002 
17,135 17,135 

$ 1,096,319 $ 1,139,137 

$ 856,516 $ 899,289 

$ 239,804 $ 239,847 

$ 87,468 $ 87,468 

$ 87,468 $ 87,468 

$ - $ 
11,037 11,037 

$ 11,037 $ 11,037 

$ 98,505 $ 98,505 

2.43 2.43 

7/16/2009 

171



Schedule 13 
Webb Creek Utility District Water & Sewer Rate Study 
Fund Balance 

Operating Reserve 

Beginning Balance $ 

Sources 
Surplus/Deficit $ 
Transfer from Water Rates 
Transfer from Sewer Rates 
Subtotal $ 

Uses 
Transfer to Water Capital Reserve $ 
Transfer to Sewer Capital Reserve 
Subtotal $ 

Ending Balance $ 

Average Balance $ 

Days O&M Expenses 

Days O&M Expenses Plus Debt Service 

Water Capital Reserve 

Beginning Balance $ 

Sources 
Transfer from Rates $ 
Transfer from Operating Reserve 
Subtotal $ 

Uses 
Transfer to Water CJP $ 
Subtotal $ 

Ending Balance $ 

Average Balance $ 

Sewer Capital Reserve 

Beginning Balance $ 

Sources 
Transfer from Rates $ 
Transfer from Operating Reserve 
Subtotal $ 

Uses 
Transfer to Sewer CJP $ 
Subtotal $ 

Ending Balance $ 

Average Balance $ 

216,450 

39,686 

39,686 

-

-
256,136 

236,293 

135 

118 

-

-

-

-
-
-
-

-

-

-

-
-

-
-

$ 256,136 $ 

$ 787 $ 

50,661 
$ 51,448 $ 

$ 19,511 $ 

$ 19,5II $ 

$ 288,073 $ 

$ 272,104 $ 

134 

120 

$ - $ 

$ - $ 
19,511 

$ 19,511 $ 

$ 19,511 $ 
$ 19,511 $ 

$ - $ 

$ - $ 

$ - $ 

$ - $ 
50,661 

$ 50,661 $ 

$ - $ 
$ - $ 

$ 50,661 $ 

$ 25,331 $ 

288,073 $ 366,724 $ 445,452 $ 586,750 

663 $ 739 $ 809 $ 853 
55,489 55,489 

85,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 
85,663 $ 85,739 $ 141,298 $ 141,342 

7,01 I $ 7,011 $ - $ 

7,01 I $ 7,011 $ - $ 

366,724 $ 445,452 $ 586,750 $ 728,092 

327,399 $ 406,088 $ 516,101 $ 657,421 

154 182 220 267 

138 162 197 240 

- $ - $ - $ 

- $ - $ - $ 
7,011 7,011 
7,011 $ 7,011 $ - $ 

7,011 $ 7,01 I $ - $ 
7,011 $ 7,011 $ - $ 

- $ - $ - $ 

- $ - $ - $ 

- $ - $ - $ 

- $ - $ - $ 
85,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 
85,000 $ 85,000 $ 85,000 $ 85,000 

- $ - $ - $ 
- $ - $ - $ 

85,000 $ 85,000 $ 85,000 $ 85,000 

42,500 $ 42,500 $ 42,500 $ 42,500 

7/16/2009 

172



RFC 
RAFTELIS FINANCIAL 
CONSULTANTS, INC. 

1031 SOUTH CALDWELL STREET - CHARLOTTE, NC 28203 - 704.373.1199 - 704.373.1113 (FAX) 

WWW.RAFTELIS.COM 

173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



UTILITY DISTRICT COMPLAINT LOG

Date staff Name of Complainant Phone Number Utility District Nature of Complaint Details of Complaint

12/5/2013 jw Robert Williams 904-626-9074 Clay Gas UD gas meter pulled re: dogs explained UMRB procedures

12/9/2013 jw Johnny Birchfield 423-306-6390 Siam UD

 g    
by construction.  Wants 
cash refund. UD want explained UMRB procedures

12/18/2013 jw Roger Carter not given Chuckey UD
wants to file ouster 
petition

sent section of code and 
explained UMRB procedures

12/20/2013 jw not given 246-1241 Pleasant View UD water quality issue referred to Nashville EFO
2014

1/2/2014 jw Rachel Clark 423-665-3331 Calhoun-Charleston high bill w/o high usage

explained UMRB procedures -
suggested she go sit down with 
the UD and get them to 
explain why charged in 2009 
and 2012 w/o living there and 
the increasing amts.

1/9/2014 jw not given 319-512-8741 Tarpley Shop UD

rude, won't take payment 
card, don't want you at 
the office, $35 
reconnection fee

explained UMRB procedures, 
she wants to put in a well

1/10/2014 jw
Shirley 
Underwood 423-627-7763 Plateau UD

out of water this am - 
doesn't pay for water/ 
consistently low pressure

explained UMRB 
procedures/referred to Knox 
FO

1/13/2014 jw Tina Ridgeway 889-6833 West Wilson UD

UD wants easement but 
won't tell why - water 
already on the road

Told her to contact UD again 
and push for answers.  They 
are a local gov't and can 
condemn

1/5/2014 jw Hester Bobbitt 829-1140 White House UD
meters not read - hers 
cannot be correct explained UMRB procedures

319



1/21/2014 jw Jerome Lynch email Consolidated UD

straight piped to bypass 
frozen meter Ud charged 
$1000

explained UMRB procedures   
UD handled the problem

1/21/2014 jw b cline COT web DeKalb UD
City increased UD 
wholesale rate by 144%

wanted investigation of City  
explained UMRB 
procedures/no state appeal of 
city

2/4/2014 jw Keith Coleman not given DeKalb UD
UD increased rates 140% 
to offset City increase explained UMRB procedures

2/8/2014 jw Carolyn Tester email First UD of Carter
wants list of chemicals in 
water

referred to Gay Irwin in TDEC 
JCFO

2/10/2014 jw Joseph Heath 423-802-5121
Savannah Valley 
UD

wouldn't provide 
customer with info re 
personal acct. Matter resolved

2/11/2014 jw Jonathan Rogers 931-316-3184
Quebeck Walling 
UD

$600 water bill UD won't 
adjust

explained UMRB procedures 
& sent him to the UD Board/

2/25/2014 jw Bill Hetrick 865-339-3329 Bean Station UD water bills going up

explained UMRB 
procedures/sent back to UD 
for explanation of any changes 
happening/rates/ meter change 
etc.

3/4/2014 jw Sam Pendergrass 931-265-5284 West Overton UD wants water

UD is requiring him to install 
a 6" lin next to the current 2" 
line to provide water to him.  
He is 1500' from the end of the 
current line.  UMRB cannot 
force a UD to provide water 
service to a customer.

320



3/4/2014 jw Randy Collins 931-636-8325 Belvedere Rural 

Only 2 of 5 
commissioners in place 
wants to know what how 
to resolve issue

John Hall referred me to Don 
Scholes - current atty - to 
resolve the issue.  Hopefully 
Don will call Mr. Collins.

3/5/2014 jw Rick Newport 423-346-6585 Plateau UD
water main break caused 
damage to home

UD insurance co won't pay, 
and owner's insurance won't 
pay, owner stuck in middle

3/14/2014 jw Carl Kirby 865-609-1402 Knox Chapman UD trying to get service.

sewer line been run in front of 
house for 4 years, but 
connection never made.  UD 
won't provide answers.  
Referred to John West Knx 
EFO

3/17/2014 jw Grace Hash 865-573-6063 Knox Chapman UD

wants to pay by credit 
card over the phone UD 
says no

explained that it is the UD 
decision but could appeal to 
the UD mgr or Bd of 
Commissioners

321



Utility Management Review Board 

Compliance Reports 

April 3, 2014 

 

Bean Station Utility District 

August 31, 2013 Validity Score 85 

Non revenue water 15.1% 

Change in net position  $261,838  (grant $71,240) 

Bloomingdale Utility District 

June 30, 2013  Validity Score  92 

Non-revenue water 5.5% 

Change in net position $ 3,093 

Chuckey Utility District 

June 30, 2013  Validity Score 81 

Non-revenue water 13.1% 

Change in net position $438045 (capital contributions $431,812) 

Cross Anchor Utility District 

June 30, 2013  Validity Score 81 

Non-revenue water 16.5% 

Change in net position $272,016 (capital contributions $224,834) 

Hampton Utility District 

November 30, 2013 Validity Score 79 

Non-revenue water 8.0% 

Change in net position $70,587 

  

322



Northwest Utility District 

August 31, 2013 Validity Score  75 

Non-revenue water 5.6% 

Change in net position $201,971 

Northwest Henry County Utility District 

June 30, 2013  Validity Score 72: 

   Non-Revenue water 8.3% 

   Change in net position  $7,461 

Shady Grove Utility District 

September 30, 2013 Validity Score  84 

Non-revenue water 11.6% 

Change in net position $705,271 

Sylvia-Tennessee City-Pond Utility District 

December 31, 2013 Validity Score 87 

   Non-revenue water 14.5% 

   Change in net position $65,263 

Tarpley Shop Utility District, 

June 30, 2013      Validity Score 83;  

Non Revenue water23.1% 

Change in net positon ($40,780)   First year 

West Cumberland Utility District,      

June 30, 2013                  Validity Score 86;  

                                            Non Revenue water 13.0% 

                                            Change in net position  $6,994 

323



DISTRICT COUNTY LAST AUDIT
Bedford County UD Bedford June-13
Carderview UD Johnson June-12
Cherokee Hills UD                    WL Polk December-12
Clay Gas UD Clay  August-12
Clearfork UD                            WL Claiborne December-12
East Sevier UD                           WL Sevier June-12
Haywood County UD Haywood June-13
Intermont UD Sullivan December-12
Iron City UD Lawrence  December-12
Lone Oak UD Sequatchie  December-12
Minor Hill UD                               WL Giles December-11
Mooresburg UD                           WL Hawkins   December-12
Natural Gas UD of Hawkins Co Hawkins   March-13
Roan Mountain UD                      WL Carter March-13
Samburg UD Obion  January-13
Sneedville UD Hancock March-12
Spring Creek UD                           WL Hardeman June-13
Surgoinsville UD Hawkins   April-13
Tansi Sewer UD Cumberland February-13
Unicoi Water UD Unicoi September-13
Webb Creek UD Sevier  December-11

SYSTEMS UNDER THE UMRB APRIL 2014

324



WATER LOSS STATUS

District
original 

referral %
original audit 
referral date

subsequent 
review %

subsequent 
review date

subsequent 
review %

subsequent 
review date

Cherokee Hills 100.000% 12/31/2010 100.00% 12/31/2011 not given 12/31/2012
Clearfork 73/10.8% 12/31/2010 59/16.6% 12/31/2012
East Sevier 75.000% 6/30/2010 72.00% 6/30/2011 58/52.5% 6/30/2012
Intermont 35.11% 12/31/2010 41.75% 12/31/2011 83/15.1% 12/31/2012
Minor Hill 37.706% 12/31/2010 37.87% 12/31/2011
Mooresburg 68.623% 12/31/2009 56.23% 12/31/2010 61.686% 12/31/2011 59.83% 12/31/2012
Northeast Henry 35.000% 6/30/2010 41.52% 6/30/2011 36.966% 6/30/2012
Roan Mountain 63/40.9% 3/31/2013
Samburg 51.632% 1/31/2012 65/32.5% 1/31/2013

325



not provide 12/31/2012

326



rUMRB MEMBERS PHONE E-MAIL REPRESENTING Term Ends RECOMMENDATION 
PROCESS 

Ann Butterworth 
James K. Polk Building, 17th Floor 
Nashville, TN  37243-1402 

615-401-7910 Ann.Butterworth@cot.tn.gov 
 

Designee, Comptroller No Term Limits Appointed by the 
Comptroller 

Pat Riley 
P. O. Box 350 
Trenton, TN  38382-0350 

731-855-1441 pat@gcud.net 
 
 

Utility District Manager 10-31-2016 Governor appoints upon 
consultation with the 
Tennessee  
Association of Utility 
Districts 

Vacant by resignation 
 

  Utility District Manager 10-31-2014 Governor appoints upon 
consultation with the 
Tennessee Association 
of Utility Districts  

Rebecca Hunter, Commissioner 
TN Dept of Human Resources 
505 Deaderick St, Ste 300 
Nashville, TN  37243-1402 

615-741-2958 Rebecca.Hunter@tn.gov 
 

Utility District 
Commissioner 

10-31-2015 
 

Governor appoints upon 
consultation with the 
Tennessee Association 
of Utility Districts 

Jason West  
Pinnacle Financial Partners 
150 3rd Ave South 
Nashville, TN  37201-2011 

615-491-4895 Jason.West@pnfp.com 
 

Utility District 
Commissioner 

10-31-2015 
 

Governor appoints upon 
consultation with the 
Tennessee Association 
of Utility Districts 

Tom Moss 
Department of Environment & 
Conservation  
6th Floor, L & C Tower 
Nashville, TN  37243 

615-532-0170 
 

Tom.Moss@tn.gov 
 

Dept. of Environment & 
Conservation 

No Term Limits Appointed by the TDEC 
Commissioner 

Loyal Featherstone 
3317 Kirby Parkway 
Memphis, TN  38115 

901-756-1199 
901-360-0201 

loyalfeatherstone@yahoo.com 
 

Consumer member 10-31-2013 Governor appoints upon 
consultation with the 
Tennessee Association 
of Utility Districts 

Jim Hunter 
4099 North Mount Juliet Road 
Mount Juliet, TN  37122-3049 

615-758-5627 
615-300-8067 

Hunterj5@nationwide.com 
 
 
 

Utility District 
Commissioner 

10-31-2017 Governor appoints upon 
consultation with the 
Tennessee Association 
of Utility Districts 

Donald Stafford 
Eastside Utility District 
PO Box 22037 
Chattanooga, TN  37422 

423-892-2890 eud@vol.com 
 

Utility District Manager 10-31-2014 Governor appoints upon 
consultation with the 
Tennessee Association 
of Utility Districts 

 
 
 

327

mailto:Ann.Butterworth@cot.tn.gov
mailto:pat@gcud.net
mailto:Rebecca.Hunter@tn.gov
mailto:Jason.West@pnfp.com
mailto:Tom.Moss@tn.gov
mailto:loyalfeatherstone@yahoo.com
mailto:Hunterj5@nationwide.com
mailto:eud@vol.com

	UMRB Sunshine 2014 April
	UMRB Minutes of December 5, 2013
	UMRB April 2014
	Slide Number 1

	Lone Oak UD results 12052013
	Certified receipt cards April 2014
	Lone Oak UD case 04032008
	Lone Oak UD status  02032011
	Lone Oak UD status  02072013
	Lone Oak UD
	Projections
	History file

	Clarification on cost of service ordered
	AWWA definitions cost of service study
	Belvidere change in commissioner appt April 2014
	investigation March 2014
	Bent Creek complaint Dec 2013
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71

	Bent Creek production of documents
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6

	Raftelis final rate study November 2013
	Webb Creek final brief 12052013
	Webb Creek response 12052013
	Clearfork additional WL info 04032014
	UD Training approvals April 2014
	complaint log April 2014.pdf
	Sheet1

	UMRB compliance report 04032014
	Jurisdiction 2014 April
	Sheet1

	Water loss status ONGOING both bds (2)
	UMRB

	UMRB MEMBERS



